From: Palmer, Lee Anne </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CF7C8BD53B6C45A39318A596 ACEA7C53-

LPALMER>
To: Jones, Jennifer L
CcC: Carey, Lauren
Sent: 7/30/2019 12:28:35 AM
Subject: Made one edit on one slide - could you please bring this one to AVMA?
Attachments: FDA CVM_DCM presentation to AVMA meeting 8.2.2019.pptx

Thanks!

Lee Anne

Lee Anne M. Palmer, VMD, MPH

Acting Director, Division of Veterinary Product Safety

Center for Veterinary Medicine

Office of Surveillance and Compliance
U.S. Food and Drug Administration
Tel: 240-402-5767
Leeanne.palmer@fda.hhs.gov
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From: Carey, Lauren </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F0226BD682844FA2B71EA3750D4FCB82-
LAUREN.CARE>

To: Norris, Anne

CcC: Palmer, Lee Anne; Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 12/6/2018 7:43:49 PM

Subject: DCM Epi #'s

Attachments: December 2018 DCM Update.doc
Anne,

Forwarding our numbers to you. Lee Anne and Jen have had a chance to look at it, so | think we’re all on the
same page on our side. Let me know what | can help with.

Thanks,
Lauren

Lauren Carey, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer / Adverse Event Review Team

Center for Veterinary Medicine

Office of Surveillance and Compliance
U.S. Food and Drug Administration
Tel: 240-402-5732

Fax: 240-276-9993
Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov

U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 11/8/2018 11:25:35 AM
Subject: RE: reported cases
HiJen .

| have about 8 more to report that I've gotten behind on — I'll catch up on those this weekend.

Darcy, Josh, Ryan, John, and | wrote an update on the DCM issue which will be published in JAVMA Dec 1.
We've been hearing a lot of confusion and misinformation so hopefully this will remind people that it's not just
taurine deficiency and it's not just grain-free diets. And that people should be reporting cases to you to help get
this figured out quickly. So, you may start to get more cases reported.

Also, | was talking to Darcy yesterday and we were wondering if it would be worth another call to catch up.
Thanks!
Lisa

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN

Board Certified Veterinary Nutritionist™
Professor

Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Friedman School of Nutrition Science and Policy
Tufts Clinical and Translational Science Institute
Tufts University

www.petfoodology.org

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman@tufts.edu>

Subject: RE: reported cases

Hi Lisa,
We have all of the cases you listed below except | B6 !Its fine to send me the additional records for the

cases @

Thank you for your tireless efforts at getting us the information.
It's greatly appreciated!!
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG .- wam ...
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From: Freeman, Lisa <l jsa.l-reeman@édiufts edy>
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: reported cases

Hi Jen
| was looking through which cases I've submitted (have a bunch more to add) and saw that 3 were in a separate

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-009940



account and there a few that are not showing up as having been reported.
1. Could you check to see that these 3 are listed as having been reported?
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2. Also, | have a 3 others that are not listed in my account but I'm pretty sure | reported. If not, I'll get them

submitted:
°
- B6
°

3. | keep sending you the extra medical records that won't fit in the reporting portal. |s there someone else |

should send these to so | don't keep clogging your inbox?

Many thanks
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
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Patient D Dog name Owner name Breed Sex Age Diet Howlorg fed  Other foods offered Glutenfree Chamber involvement CHF (L, R, Activepatient ~ Outcome  Other relevant info Other diagnostics FDA
N N

shihTzu-poodiemix ~ MN Syears  California Vatural Kangaroo and Red Lentil years ¥ LV- severe; LA-mod alive now symptoms which may be referable to heart/possible CHF normal taurine

English Bulldog MN Yyears o diet hx LV,RV-mod; LA-mild Y4 N deceased right atrial mass

Labrador s Syears  California Vatural Kangaroo and Red Lentil years Changed to other grain free die: 3/17 ¥ LV, L& - severe ¥ ¥ alive related {._. » Taurine { B v
Doberman M 7years  Hill's Scier ce Diet adult maintanence years. N LV, LA-severe x N euthanized no troponin or taurine

Saint Bernard MN Syears  Unknown Grain Frec brand years LV, LA severc; RY,RA mod N N deccased

German Shepherd MN Byears  PurinaProplan unknown wet food N LV, L&-mod; RY, RA-mild N N-last visit 5/17  alive? suspect EFl, elevated troponin; 10 taurine

Pitbull s 12 years prescription diet for skin years N LV,LA-mod Y4 N deceased  no troponin or taurine

Great Dane MN 7years  Unknown diet LV, La-severe; RA, RV-mod YR N O cx 3/2017- "going = different route”, dx w/PH

Papilon Fs 13years  V-dog (commercial vegan diet) years changed to meat-based diet after diagnosis-w/d? ¥ LV, Lasevere e ¥ Early gallbladder dz; elevated ta.rinej i | no troporin

Bullmastiff M Byears  Nutro Large Breed Chicken and 3weet Potato Y LV-rrild; LA, RV, RA-mod ¥ Y alive? no troponin or taurine

Boxer S 2years  PurinaProplan years N LV,LA-severe ¥ N deceased o troponin or taurine

Doberman S 3years  Blue Buffalo weight control Y LV-rrild decin contractility N Nast visit4/17  alive suspect occult DCM; no taurine or troponin

Cane Corso M 10 years Blue Buffdo rotis chicken Y LV, RV, RA-mild: LA-mod ¥4 N deceased no troponin or taurine

Golden Retriever MN Gyears  Zignature Pork years. Y LV, L&, RV, RA-rod YR Y alive taurine deficient

Pitbull Mix Fs 16 yeurs  Earthborn Holistic (Bisuri - Grea. Plains?) yeurs pork & squash diet, Akanig, duck & sweel polalo ¥ Ly, La-tniud; RY, RA- rmild Maybe? N cuthanized 1o Lroporiin or taurine

Labrador s Syears  California Natural Kangaroo and Red Lentil years switched to vension & lentil diet ¥ L - severe, R -mod Y-l N euthanized related t” “iece) ¥
Doberman MN Syears  Hill'sI/D N LV-rrod; LA-severe; RV,RA-mild N N-

Cocker MN dyears  Zignature Kangaroo years switched to Origin v 1V, Amod: RY, RA-mild ¥4 v taurine deficient: na traponin

Golden Retriever MN 13years PurinaProplan years owner home cooking now - meat and rice N LV, La-mod ¥ ¥ normal taurine; no traponin

Great Dane M 3years  Nature's Domain Beef and Potao Grain Free treats-popcorn; 4health ¥ LV, L&, RV, RA-rod ¥ ¥ also fed 4nealth

Boxer FS 4years  Hill's sensitive stomach years. N LV-rrod; LA-severe; RV,RA-mild x *

Great Dane MN Byears  Unknown Grain Free brand Y LV, La-severe; RV-mild; RA-mod N N deceased

Pitbull MN 11 years Unknown Grain Free brand Y LV-rrild; LA-mod Y4 Y alive-CHF

Labrador Mix S 7years  California Natural Kangaroo and Red Lentil years Switched <o /d; offes canned pumpkin ¥ LV,LA-severe; RY, RA-mild Y4 ¥ Not taurine deficient ¥
Doberman MN fyears  Origin Uriginal years ¥ LV-rrod decin contractility N ¥

Great Dane FS Syears  Unknown diet years. LV-rrild; LV-mod 1 Y

Doberman MN Byears  Unknown diet LY, L&-mod; RY, RA-mild N ¥, but overdue no troponin or taurine

Maltese Fs 11yrs  Zignature {angaroo and lentil years grocn beans v v
Blue Heeler Mix Fs 11yrs  4Health Gain Free years Canine Carry Outs; Varlous ham, chix, beef scraps v LV,RY,RA-mod; LA-mod-sev N v 1o troponin; taurine;. TBgivhole blood) v
Boxer Mix MN Syrs Zignature <angaroo and lentil years Bland diet-ground beef & rice; Blue canned ¥ LV, La-severe; RY, RA-mod YLR Y 1o troponin; taurinej i(whole blood) ¥
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>
To: Palmer, Lee Anne

CcC: Carey, Lauren; Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: 6/26/2018 5:58:55 PM

Subject: RE: If you can share the new file from the Cardiologists that mention Nutro, that would be great -
thanks!

Attachments: CVCA-Diet Breakdown by Brand.xlsx; CVCA-Diet Breakdown by Breed.xIsx

Absolutely! These are the two we received from CVCA. I've included them in my indexing. The really interesting
brand is Natural Balance Grain Free-These are 3 labrador retrievers-no legumes but a ton of starch from
potatoes.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

i LS, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: If you can share the new file from the Cardiologists that mention Nutro, that would be great - thanks!

Hi Jen — | apologize if | missed the email, but please send the new cases — thanks!
Lee Anne
Lee Anne M. Palmer, VMD, MPH

Team Leader HFV-242, Supervisory VMO

Center for Veterinary Medicine

OSC, Division of Veterinary Product Safety
U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Tel: 240-402-5767
Leeanne.palmer@fda.hhs.gov

U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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From: Reimschuessel, Renate </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4C00C47AE2794134B2906D6B9252FCF6-

RREIMSCH>

To: Norris, Anne; Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David; Edwards, David; Hartogensis, Martine;
Burkholder, William; Palmer, Lee Anne; DelLancey, Siobhan

CcC: Carey, Lauren; Lovell, Randall A; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah; Conway, Charlotte; Atkinson,
Krisztina Z; Hodges, April

Sent: 5/22/2018 12:36:06 PM

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

That sounds like a reasonable approach

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Vet-LIRN
Phone 1-240-402-5404

Fax 301-210-4685
http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David
<David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric,
Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina. Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:31 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David. Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Delancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April <April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:25 AM

To: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David
<David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<garah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte. Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April <April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5

B5

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

240-506-6763 (BB)

W ,%
Wil ihezadd

This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain
information that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied
to persons not authorized to receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail
the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.

From: Reimschuessel, Renate

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:18 AM

To: Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-009949
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Just some food for thought.... rr

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Vet-LIRN
Phone 1-240-402-5404

Fax 301-210-4685
http:// www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

From: Edwards, David

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 7:54 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi everyone,

B5

B5

B5
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Thanks,
Dave

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:49 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
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
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
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
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-malil
the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:47 AM

To: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

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
<Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thanks Bill and your concerns are noted!

B5
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Thank you all for your help and dedication to this fascinating issue!

Martine

From: Burkholder, William

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
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

B5 ,

Bill
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What Socrates is really supposed to have said: **The only true wisdom is in knowing that you know nothing.”

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thanks, Jen, very interesting issue! ! B5

B5

7 o

| also cleaned up and B5 | (added a few things). Thanks — hope we can figure
this one out!

Lee Anne

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<8arah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Any other ideas or suggestions?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

US. FOOD & DRUG -,

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-009953



Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thank you Jen! Sounds good and looking forward to the meeting.

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 6:42 AM

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

b2 Aty

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 7:52 PM

To: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
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

Yes, excellent work! One question though...é B5

BS

Thanks in advance!

Martine

From: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs. gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:27:35 PM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine Hartogensis@ftda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs. gov>
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Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell@@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda.hhs gov>, Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Indeed! Brands mentioned included California Naturals, Rachel Ray, Ellen DeGeneres’ Halo brand - esp the
vegan formulation - and a few other niche brands I didn’t catch.

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@tda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:14:48 PM EDT

To: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine. Hartogensis(@@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@ftda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate Reimschuessel(@tda.hhs. gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda hhs.gov> Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser(@tda.hhs. gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hah! Perfect timing! VWe're all heading down the same path...

From: DelLancey, Siobhan

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
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

cardiomyopathies. See attached slide.

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:06:04 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis(@fda. hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(fda. hhs.gov>,
Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@tda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@ftda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda. hhs.cov>, Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel@fda.hhs. gov>,
Ceric, Olgica <Olgica. Ceric(@fda. hhs. gov>, Nemser, Sarah <Sarah Nemser(@fda hhs gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>;
Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets
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Excellent work Jen!!

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Sicbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>;
Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Please see the PPT for the rationale/summary

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

LS. KOO0 & DRUS @%
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

I do not know B5 Once we get a better handle on a specific cause, we can work on that.

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 14, 2018 at 9:09:17 AM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@tda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@tda.hhs.gov>, Jones,
Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@tda.hhs gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
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Randall A <Randall.Lovell(@fda hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

This is very interesting. ! B5 .Dave, do you BS
E B5 :

Martine

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Lee Anne,
This is fantastic. B5
B5
B5 2999

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 11, 2018 at 4:06:05 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@ftda hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@tda.hhs.gov>,
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@tda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William Burkholder@fda.hhs gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda hhs gov>,
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Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@ftda. hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,

Randall A <Randall. Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5

B5

I’ll final this up next week, have to get to other things yet today. Have a great weekend! J Lee Anne

From: Rotstein, David
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine . Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;

Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Sounds very intriguing!!!

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@tda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 9, 2018 at 4:09:18 PM EDT
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To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis(@fda hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@@fda.hhs.gov>, DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets
From: Hartogensis, Martine
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Awesome, thank you Dave!

Martine

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Good Afternoon,

there and we can set the meeting up from that point.

As a side note, there is a facebook page dedicated to this issue:

https://www.facebook.com/groups/1952593284998859/about/

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM

Thank you Jen and Dave! Very interesting and sounds like you all are on it The resident | spoke to was Dr.

B6

Keep us posted!
Thanks again!

Martine

_ Hi Martine,

B5

B5

I'm happy to share more info as needed.
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

. FOOD & DRUS #Em
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From: Rotstein, David
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 9:45 AM
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To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM

Martine,

Jen and | spoke with cardiologists from NCSU and a few other institutions. That’s how we were able to get the
information.

B5

B5

B5

Looping in Jen.
Thanks for the update!
dave

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM

Thank you Dave! We did not go around yesterday because the Vet-LIRN folks came in for their routine

presentation.

B5

Martine
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: DCM

Martine

B5

B5

B5

There's a way to go on this moving forward.

Dave

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda hhs.gov>
Date: May 7, 2018 at 1:03:13 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gcov>

Subject: DCM

Hi Dave!
Do you have any more details on the DCM and grain free diet issue?

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

To: Norris, Anne; Rotstein, David; Jones, Jennifer L; Reimschuessel, Renate; Edwards, David;
Hartogensis, Martine; Burkholder, William; DeLancey, Siobhan

CcC: Carey, Lauren; Lovell, Randall A; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah; Conway, Charlotte; Atkinson,
Krisztina Z; Hodges, April

Sent: 5/22/2018 1:12:50 PM

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine . Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

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

That should be fine. | apologize if we already discussed this, B5

B5

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:39 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer
L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards,
David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder,
William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric,
Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
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<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April.Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5

B5

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:37 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>;
Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David
<David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
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

Agreed.

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
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
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
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte. Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
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

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Vet—-LIRN
Phone 1- 240-402-5404

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

To: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne
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

Jen, does CVCA know we need individual complaints for each case? We need to tell them and we may only
reach a subset of the cases.

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
<QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
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

What Socrates is really supposed to have said: *“The only true wisdom is in knowing that you know nothing.”

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

| also cleaned up anoé B5 added a few things). Thanks — hope we can figure
this one out! ‘

Lee Anne

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
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
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
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

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@fda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine Hartogensis@ftda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifter Jones@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
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

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:14:48 PM EDT

To: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine. Hartogensis(@@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein(@tda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@tda.hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell@@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate Reimschuessel(@tda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda.hhs.gov> Nemser, Sarah
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

As luck would have it, I'm at CE today listening t B6

cardiomyopathies. See attached slide.

talk about nutrition and

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@tda hhs.gov>
Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:06:04 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis(@fda hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda . hhs.gov>,

Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@tda.hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,

Randall A <Randall. Lovell@@fda. hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>,

Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>, Nemser, Sarah <Sarah Nemser(@fda hhs.gov>

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

~-Just a few questions Bs

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

I do not know: B 5 Once we get a better handle on a specific cause, we can work on that.

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 14, 2018 at 9:09:17 AM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones,
Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall. Lovell{@fda. hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

This is very interesting. | BS :..Dave, do you have any idea

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

This is fantasticé B5

B5

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@tda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 11, 2018 at 4:06:05 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@ftda hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis@tda.hhs.gov>,
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@tda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs. gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda. hhs.gov>, DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall. Lovell{@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi there —itis still VERY ROUGH (will final it up next week sometime B5

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

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@fda.hhs.cov>

Date: May 9, 2018 at 4:09:18 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis(@fda hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@tda. hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(fda hhs.gov>

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

Awesome, thank you Davel
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

| spoke with{ B6 @ Cardiac Care for Pets. He is going to look into times/dates with the cardiologists

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

Thank you Jen and Dave! Very interesting and sounds like you all are on it! The resident | spoke to was Dr.

B6 |

!
| i =

B6
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Keep us posted!
Thanks again!

Martine

Hi Martine,

I'm happy to shiare more info as rieeded.
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

S FOOD & ORUS . mm .
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

Jen and | spoke with cardiologists from NCSU and a few other institutions. That's how we were able to get the
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

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

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

To: Schmidt, Rich

CcC: Ceric, Olgica

Sent: 5/7/2018 10:41:29 AM

Subject: Vet-LIRN samples for testing (800.267)
Attachments: 800.267-Covance lab sub form-5.4.2018.xlIs

Good morning Rich,
We shipped another set of samples for testing. The tracking is:

Tracking Number: 12444207009

It should arrive by close of business today.
Thank you,
Jen

Jennifer L. A. Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

U.3. Food & Drug Administration

Center for Veterinary Medicine

Office of Research

Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network (Vet-LIRN)
8401 Muirkirk Road, G704

Laurel, Maryland 20708

new tel: 240-402-5421

fax: 301-210-4685

e-mail: jennifer jones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: hitp://iwww.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.him

it .5, FOOLD & DRUG
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Rotstein, David; Hartogensis, Martine; Palmer, Lee Anne

CcC: Burkholder, William; Carey, Lauren; Norris, Anne; DeLancey, Siobhan; Lovell, Randall A;
'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov)'; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah

Sent: 5/17/2018 3:28:30 PM

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Attachments: 800.267-DCM-Grainfree analysis.pptx; DCM-Case Report Analysis-5.17.2018.xls

Please see the PPT for the rationale/summary

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

WM U.s. FOOD & DRUG
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

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov=>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 14, 2018 at 9:09:17 AM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(ofda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones,
Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@tda. hhs.cov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

This is very interesting. : B5
i B5 i

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

To: Rotstein, David <David Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>,

Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,

Randall A <Randall.Lovell(@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi there —itis still VERY ROUGH (will final it up next week sometime

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

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis(@fda hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@tda.hhs.gov>,
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@@tda.hhs.gcov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@tda. hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(fda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-009986



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

| spoke withj B6 ECardiac Care for Pets. He is going to look into times/dates with the cardiologists
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

US. FOOD & DRUG .- wim .
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-009988
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

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DCM

Hi Dave!
Do you have any more details on the DCM and grain free diet issue?

Martine

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-009990



DOCUMENT
PRODUCED IN NATIVE



Withheld in Full as B5



From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Hartogensis, Martine; DelLancey, Siobhan; Palmer, Lee Anne; Rotstein, David

CcC: Burkholder, William; Carey, Lauren; Norris, Anne; Lovell, Randall A; Reimschuessel, Renate;
Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah

Sent: 5/18/2018 5:53:58 PM

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Attachments: Diet Breakdown by Brand.xlIsx; Diet Breakdown by Brand1.xlsx; Diet Breakdown by Breed.xlsx

Here are the spreadsheets CVCA sent.

Any other ideas or suggestions?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

it LS, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-009993



Tel: 240-402-5421
s FOOD & DRUG

R S

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

Yes, excellent work! € B5 S

B5

Thanks in advance!

Martine

From: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(fda.hhs. gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:27:35 PM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer@@fda. hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall. Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda. hhs.gov>, Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser(@tda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Indeed! Brands mentioned included California Naturals, Rachel Ray, Ellen DeGeneres” Halo brand - esp the
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
<Martine.Hartogensis(@@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell@@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate Reimschuessel(@tda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@tda hhs.gov> Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-009994



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

As luck would have it, I'm at CE today listening tc B 6 alk about nutrition and
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
Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@ftda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda. hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel@fda.hhs. gov>,
Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda.hhs.gov>, Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Just a few questions. B5

' B5

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

B 5 Once we get a better handle on a specific cause, we can work on that.

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

B
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

This is fantastic. B 5

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

Hi there —itis still VERY ROUGH (will final it up next week sometime) - BS

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

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.qgov>; Palmer,
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

| spoke witt: B6 H;@ Cardiac Care for Pets. He is going to look into times/dates with the cardiologists

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010000



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

To: Burkholder, William

Sent: 5/18/2018 10:46:08 AM

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Attachments: 800.218-Covance-Rd 2-Tau-Cys-Met.xlsx; 800.218-Covance-Taurine-Carnitine.pdf; 800.261-

Covance-Tau-Cys-Met.PDF; 800.267-Covance-control Cys-Met-Tau.xIsx

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Burkholder, William

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

.I farnot tn.add

BS

B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

W5, FOOL & DRUG
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From: Burkholder, William

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:30 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B4, B5

From: Jones, Jennifer L

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010007



Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:22 PM
To: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

| was amazed myself. B5

B5

The Covance results are attached. Do you agree?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Burkholder, William

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:13 PM

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

US. FOOD & DRUS . »
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010008



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

B 5 Jnce we get a better handle on a specific cause, we can work on that.

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 14, 2018 at 9:09:17 AM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@tda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@tda.hhs.gov>, Jones,
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

This is very interesting. B5
: B5 i

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

__Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with_ Cardiac Care for Pets

B5 ﬂ
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
Randall A <Randall. Lovell@fda. hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi there — it is still VERY ROUGH (will final it up next week sometime) B5

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
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@@tda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William Burkholder@fda.hhs gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda hhs gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>

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
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.qgov>

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

| spoke with:  B5, B6 B Cardiac Care for Pets. He is going to look into times/dates with the cardiologists

there and we can set the meeting up from that point.

Just some basic information:
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

HHHHHH ADMINISTRATION

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

= B6

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

U.S. FOOD & DRUS ﬁ%
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

MG WAL PSR AT DN
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

IVIAT (TS

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: DCM

Martine

There's a way to go on this moving forward.

Dave

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>
Date: May 7, 2018 at 1:03:13 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DCM

Hi Dave!
Do you have any more details on the DCM and grain free diet issue?

Martine
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Report Number: 1894242-0
Report Date: 15-Aug-2017

. . Report Status: Final
Certificate of Analysis
Food and Drug Administration - CVM - Invoice Denise Durham
8401 Muirkirk Rd.
Laurel Maryland 20708 United States
Sample Name: 800.218 Covance Sample: 6406524
Project ID FDA_CVM-20170804-0007 Receipt Date 04-Aug-2017
PO Number HHSF2232016100051/HHSF22301002T Receipt Condition Ambient temperature
Sample Serving Size 100 g Login Date 04-Aug-2017
Online Order 20
Analysis Result
L-Carnitine *
L-Carnitine 69900 ppb
Taurine
Taurine 231 mg/Serving Size

Method References Testing Location
L-Carnitine (CARNITNE_S) Covance Laboratories - Madison

STAREY ET AL.: JOURNAL OF AOAC INTERNATIONAL VOL. 91, NO.1, 2008. (Modified).
Taurine (TAUR_LC_S) Covance Laboratories - Madison

R. Schuster, "Determination of Amino Acids in Biological, Pharmaceutical,

Plant and Food Samples by Automated Precolumn Deravitization and HPLC",

Journal of Chromatography., 1988, 431, 271-284, Henderson, J W, Ricker, R.D.

Bidlingmeyer, B.A., Woodward, C., "Rapid, Accurate, Sensitive, and

Reproducible HPLC Analysis of Amino Acids, Amino Acid Analysis Using Zorbax

Eclipse-AAA columns and the Agilent 1100 HPLC," Agilent Publication, 2000, and

Barkholt and Jensen, , "Amino Acid Analysis: Determination of Cysteine plus

Half-Cystine in Proteins after Hydrochloric Acid Hydrolysis with a Disulfide

Compound as Additive," Analytical Biochemistry, 177, 318-322 (1989).
Testing Location(s) Released on Behalf of Covance by
Covance Laboratories - Madison Edward Ladwig - Director
Covance Laboratories Inc. S,
3301 Kinsman Blvd Sa=n
Madison WI 53704 ETINOE
800-675-8375 2,,;:;\/"?‘\“\3 (AccrebiTED)

2918.01

These results apply only to the items tested. This certificate of analysis shall not be reproduced, except in its entirety, without the
written approval of Covance.

* This analysis is not ISO accredited.
Printed: 15-Aug-2017 10:41 am Page 1 of 1
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Report Number: 21194430
Report Date: 01-May-2018

. . Report Status: Final
Certificate of Analysis
Food and Drug Administration - CVM
8401 Muirkirk Rd.
Laurel Maryland 20708 United States
Sample Name: 1-dog food Covance Sample: 7192972
Project ID FDA_CVM-20180413-0004 Receipt Date 13-Apr-2018
PO Number HHSF2232016100051 HHSF22301003T Receipt Condition Ambient temperature
Sample Serving Size Login Date 13-Apr-2018
Description 800.261-sub Online Order 20
Analysis Result
Cystine and Methionine *
Cystine 293 mg/100g
Methionine 358 mg/100g
Taurine
Taurine 45.5 mg/100g
Method References Testing Location
Cystine and Methionine (AAAC_S) Covance Laboratories - Madison
Official Methods of Analysis of AOAC INTERNATIONAL, Method 982.30 E(a/b)
Taurine (TAUR_LC_S) Covance Laboratories - Madison

Official Methods of Analysis of AOAC INTERNATIONAL, Method 999.12, AOAC International Gaithersburg, MD, USA, (
Modified)

R. Schuster, "Determination of Amino Acids in Biological, Pharmaceutical, Plant and Food Samples by Automated
Precolumn Derivatization and HPLC", Journal of Chromatography, 431:271-284, (1988) (Modified)

Henderson, J.W., Ricker, R.D. Bidlingmevyer, B.A., Woodward, C., "Rapid, Accurate, Sensitive, and Reproducible HPLC
Analysis of Amino Acids, Amino Acid Analysis Using Zorbax Eclipse-AAA columns and the Agilent 1100 HPLC," Agilent
Publication, 2000 (Modified)

Henderson, J.W., Books, A., “Improved Amino Acid Methods using Agilent Zorbax Eclipse Plus C18 Columns for a Variety
of Agilent LC Instrumentation and Separation Goals,” Agilent Application Note 5990-4547, (2010).

Testing Location(s) Released on Behalf of Covance by
Covance Laboratories - Madison Edward Ladwig - Director
Covance Laboratories Inc. il

3301 Kinsman Blvd £ = @3
Madison WI 53704 =N

800-675-8375 7~ (AccREBITED)

", v
@Amn

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
Printed: 01-May-2018 2:31 pm Page 1 of 1
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Grain-free as defined by absence of corn, wheat, soy.

Tufts 227185: Blue Buffalo Basics Salmon — is it Salmon & Potato? Both = LID. Grain-Free?

Pea and Pumpkin, no corn, wheat, soy, dairy or eggs (LID GF says same info as other Salmon
Basics)

Lavethem ke ity Foed theen ke family”
Love thes like fasmily. Foed them bike family’

© 0 W=

2

Dusts || Basks |
’ |

LIMITED-INGREDIENT
GRAIN-FREE FORMULA uMlT%g]:l:{g:{_iD IERT

A simple diet for dogs weh food sersitinties

A simple diet for dogs with food sensitities

Blue Basics LID Salmon & Potato: (no lentil)

Deboned Salmon, Oatmeal, Brown Rice, Peas, Salmon Meal (source of Omega 3 Fatty Acids and
Glucosamine), Potatoes, Pea Fiber, Canola Qil (source of Omega 6 Fatty Acids), Natural Flavor, Pea
Protein, Calcium Carbonate, Dicalcium Phosphate, Fish Oil (source of Omega 3 Fatty Acids), Dehydrated
Alfalfa Meal, Pumpkin, Dried Chicory Root, Flaxseed (source of Omega 3 and 6 Fatty Acids), Potato
Starch, Choline Chloride, Natural Flavor, Caramel Color, Salt, Potassium Chloride, Vitamin E
Supplement, L-Ascorbyl-2-Polyphosphate (source of Vitamin C), Mixed Tocopherols (a natural
preservative), DL-Methionine, Ferrous Sulfate, Parsley, Dried Kelp, Blueberries, Cranberries, Barley
Grass, Yucca Schidigera Extract, Iron Amino Acid Chelate, Turmeric, Zinc Amino Acid Chelate, Zinc
Sulfate, Oil of Rosemary, L-Carnitine, L-Lysine, Copper Sulfate, Copper Amino Acid Chelate, Nicotinic Acid
(Vitamin B3), Calcium Pantothenate (Vitamin B5), Tau . Biotin (Vitamin B7), Manganese

Sulfate, Vitamin A Supplement, Manganese Amino Acid Chelate, Dried Yeast, Dried Enterococcus
faecium fermentation product, Dried Lactobacillus acidophilus fermentation product, Dried Aspergillus
niger fermentation extract, Dried Trichoderma longibrachiatum fermentation extract, Dried Bacillus
subtilis fermentation extract, Thiamine Mononitrate (Vitamin B1), Riboflavin (Vitamin B2), Vitamin D3
Supplement, Vitamin B12 Supplement, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), Folic Acid (Vitamin

B9), Calcium lodate, Sodium Selenite.
Blue Basics LID Salmon & Potato — Grain-free formula: (no lentil)

Deboned Salmon, Potatoes, Peas, Pea Starch, Salmon Meal (source of Omega 3 Fatty Acids and
Glucosamine), Tapioca Starch, Pea Fiber, Canola Qil (source of Omega 6 Fatty Acids), Pea
Protein, Natural Flavor, Dicalcium Phosphate, Calcium Carbonate, Fish Qil (source of Omega 3 Fatty
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Acids), Dehydrated Alfalfa Meal, Pumpkin, Dried Chicory Root, Choline Chloride, Flaxseed (source of
Omega 3 and 6 Fatty Acids), Potato Starch, Caramel Color, Salt, Vitamin E Supplement, DL-

Methionine, Mixed Tocopherols (a natural preservative), L-Ascorbyl-2-Polyphosphate (source of Vitamin
C), Ferrous Sulfate, Parsley, Dried Kelp, Blueberries, Cranberries, Barley Grass, Yucca Schidigera

Extract, Iron Amino Acid Chelate, Turmeric, Zinc Amino Acid Chelate, Zinc Sulfate, Qil of Rosemary, L-
Carnitine, L-Lysine, Copper Sulfate, Copper Amino Acid Chelate, Nicotinic Acid (Vitamin B3), Calcium
Pantothenate (Vitamin B5), Tauring, Biotin (Vitamin B7), Manganese Sulfate, Vitamin A

Supplement, Manganese Amino Acid Chelate, Dried Yeast, Dried Enterococcus faecium fermentation
product, Dried Lactobacillus acidophilus fermentation product, Dried Aspergillus niger fermentation
extract, Dried Trichoderma longibrachiatum fermentation extract, Dried Bacillus subtilis fermentation
extract, Thiamine Mononitrate (Vitamin B1), Riboflavin (Vitamin B2), Vitamin D3 Supplement, Vitamin
B12 Supplement, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), Folic Acid (Vitamin B9), Calcium lodate, Sodium
Selenite.

Tufts 233025, 316296, 345266, NCSU 323515, 323519, Ohio 345822, 345831, 345833

California Naturals Kangaroo and Lentil, Venison and Lentil — Grain free, Kangaroo, red and green
lentils, Peas & pea fiber, sunflower oil, flaxseed (vit/min, rosemary extract). No Grains, white potatoes,
corn, soy, dairy or eggs.

Ingredients: Kangaroo/Red Lentil:

Kangaroo, Red Lentils, Green Lentils, Peas, Sunflower Qil (Preserved with Mixed Tocopherols), Flaxseed,
Pea Fiber, Dicalcium Phosphate, Natural Flavors, Calcium Carbonate, Salt, DL-Methionine, Minerals (Zinc
Proteinate, Iron Proteinate, Copper Proteinate, Manganese Proteinate, Calcium lodate, Vitamins
(Betaine Hydrochloride, Vitamin A Supplement, Niacin Supplement, Calcium Pantothenate, Beta
Carotene, Vitamin B12 Supplement, Vitamin D3 Supplement, Riboflavin Supplement, Pyridoxine
Hydrochloride, Thiamine Mononitrate, Biotin, Folic Acid), Vitamin E Supplement, Rosemary Extract

Ingredients: Venison/Green Lentil:

Venison, Green Lentils, Red Lentils, Peas, Sunflower Qil (Preserved with Mixed Tocopherols), Flaxseed,
Pea Fiber, Calcium Carbonate, Dicalcium Phosphate, Natural Flavors, Salt, Potassium Chloride, DL-
Methionine, Tauring, Minerals (Zinc Proteinate, Iron Proteinate, Copper Proteinate, Manganese
Proteinate, Calcium lodate), Vitamin E Supplement, Vitamins (Betaine Hydrochloride, Vitamin A
Supplement, Niacin Supplement, Calcium Pantothenate, Beta Carotene, Vitamin B12 Supplement,
Vitamin D3 Supplement, Riboflavin Supplement, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride, Thiamine Mononitrate,
Biotin, Folic Acid), Rosemary Extract

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010020
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Tufts 331611 PetGuard Organic Vegan (only “Organic Vegan” is a canned food)
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Organic Vegan Formula

INGREDIENTS:

Sufficient Water For Processing, Organic Pea Protein, Organic Oats, Organic Sunflower Qil, Organic
Quinoa, Organic Barley, Organic Brown Rice, Deflourinated Tricalcium Phosphate, Organic Guar Gum,
Organic Carrots, Organic Peas, Organic Potatoes, Organic Spinach, Potassium Chloride, Choline Chloride,
Organic Flaxseed, Organic Apples, Organic Tomato Powder, Organic Dried Kelp, Zinc Amino Acid Chelate,
Iron Amino Acid Chelate, Salt, Vitamin E Supplement, Copper Amino Acid Chelate, Manganese Amino
Acid Chelate, Niacin, d-Calcium Pantothenate, Sodium Selenite, Vitamin A Supplement, Riboflavin
Supplement (Vitamin B2), Biotin, Thiamine Monoritrate (Vitamin B1), Calcium lodate, Pyridoxine
Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), Ergocalciferol (Source of Vitamin D2), Vitamin B12 Supplement, Cobalt
Amino Acid Chelate, Folic Acid, Inositol.

Zignature Essentials:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010021



Lamb (1), Salmon (3), Kangaroo (6)

Lamb: WHAT’S INSIDE (no lentils)

Lamb, Lamb Meal, Peas, Chickpeas, Pea Flour, Sunflower Qil (Preserved with Citric Acid), Pea Protein,
Flaxseed, Natural Flavors, Dehydrated Alfalfa Meal, Dried Beet Pulp, Potassium Chloride, Salt,
Minerals(Zinc Proteinate, Iron Proteinate, Copper Proteinate, Manganese Proteinate, Cobalt Proteinate,
Selenium Yeast), Chorine Chloride, Vitamins (Vitamin A Acetate, Vitamin D3 Supplement, Vitamin E
Supplement, Niacin, d-Calcium Pantothenate, Thiamine Mononitrate, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride,
Riboflavin Supplement, Folic Acid, Biotin, Vitamin B12 Supplement), Blueberries, Carrots, Cranberries,
Lactic Acid, DL Methionine, Calcium lodate, Preserved with Mixed Tocopherols. Click here to explore
what’s inside our food.

Kangaroo WHAT'’S INSIDE (lentils)

Kangaroo, Kangaroo Meal, Peas, Chickpeas, Pea Flour, Sunflower Qil (preserved with Citric Acid),
Flaxseed, Red Lentils, Green Lentils, Dehydrated Alfalfa Meal, Pea Protein, Natural Flavors, Salt, Minerals
(Zinc Proteinate, Iron Proteinate, Copper Proteinate, Manganese Proteinate, Cobalt Proteinate,
Selenium Yeast), Choline Chloride, Potassium Chloride, Calcium Carbonate, Vitamins (Vitamin A,
Acetate, Vitamin D3 Supplement, Vitamin E Supplement, Niacin, d-Calcium Pantothenate, Thiamine
Mononitrate, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride, Riboflavin Supplement, Folic Acid, Biotin, Vitamin B12
Supplement), Lactic Acid, Calcium lodate, Preserved With Mixed Tocopherols. Click here to explore

what’s inside our food.

Salmon WHAT'’S INSIDE (no lentils)

Salmon, Salmon Meal, Pea Flour, Chickpeas, Peas, Sunflower Oil (Preserved With Mixed Tocopherols
And Citric Acid), Flaxseed, Natural Flavors, Suncured Alfalfa Meal, Calcium Carbonate, Salt, Choline
Chloride, Minerals (Zinc Proteinate, Iron Proteinate, Copper Proteinate, Manganese Proteinate, Cobalt
Proteinate), Potassium Chloride, Vitamins (Vitamin A Acetate, Vitamin D3 Supplement, Vitamin E
Supplement, Niacin, D-Calcium Pantothenate, Thiamine Mononitrate, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride,
Riboflavin Supplement, Folic Acid, Biotin, Vitamin B12 Lactic Supplement), Lactic Acid, Calcium lodate,
Sodium Selenite. Click here to explore what’s inside our food.
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Physiologically Tuned™, limited ingredient premium food for dogs. Hypoallergenic meat first recipe, with
no Corn, Wheat, Soy, Dairy, or Chicken, Chicken Eggs, or Chicken By-Products.

Nature’s Recipe Salmon & Sweet Potato (2 separate cases): no lentils.

AT DO IO0D .,

GRAIN FREE

[
| SALMON. SWEET POTATO |
& PUMPKIN RECIPL.

Ingredients

Salmon, garbanzo beans, peas, pea protein, salmon meal, poultry fat (preserved with mixed
tocopherols), sweet potatoes, apples, pumpkin, natural flavor, dried tomato pomace, salt, potassium
chloride, calcium carbonate, choline chloride, -, vitamins (vitamin E supplement, L-ascorbyl-2-
polyphosphate (source of vitamin C), Inositol, niacin, d-calcium pantothenate, vitamin A supplement,
riboflavin supplement, thiamine mononitrate, beta-carotene, pyridoxine hydrochloride, vitamin B12
supplement, menadione sodium bisulfite complex, vitamin D3 supplement, folic acid, biotin), minerals
(ferrous sulfate, iron proteinate, zinc proteinate, zinc oxide, copper sulfate, manganese proteinate,
copper proteinate, manganous oxide, calcium iodate, sodium selenite), lactic acid, citric acid (used as a
preservative), yucca schidigera extract, rosemary extract.

Kirkland Nature’s Domain Turkey and Sweet Potato: (no lentils) 1 case, had a low blood taurine

KIRKLAND

NATURE’S DOMAIN
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Ingredients:

Turkey meal, sweet potatoes, peas, potatoes, canola oil, tomato pomace, flaxseed, natural flavor,
salmon oil (a source of DHA), salt, choline chloride, dried chicory root, tomatoes, blueberries,
raspberries, yucca schidigera extract, dried Lactobacillus acidophilus fermentation product, dried
Bifidobacterium animalis fermentation product, dried Lactobacillus reuteri fermentation product,
vitamin E supplement, iron proteinate, zinc proteinate, copper proteinate, ferrous sulfate, zinc sulfate,
copper sulfate, potassium iodide, thiamine mononitrate (vitamin B1), manganese proteinate,
manganous oxide, ascorbic acid, vitamin A supplement, biotin, niacin, calcium pantothenate, manganese
sulfate, sodium selenite, pyridoxine hydrochloride (vitamin B6), vitamin B12 supplement, riboflavin
(vitamin B2), vitamin D supplement, folic acid.

Fromm Hasen Duckenpfeffer; Gamebird; Lamb/Lentil: 2 cases, 2 had duck, 1 had the duck, gamebird,

lamb

INGREDIENTS:
Hasen Duckenpfeffer, Gamebird and Lamb/Lentil:

Rabbit, Duck, Pork Meat Meal, Peas, Potatoes, Lentils, Chickpeas, Pea Flour, Dried Tomato Pomace,
Dried Whole Egg, Pork Fat, Rabbit Meal, Pork Liver, Pea Protein, Salmon Qil, Cheese, Flaxseed, Alfalfa
Meal, Carrots, Celery, Lettuce, Watercress, Spinach, Potassium Chloride, Salt, Chicory Root Extract, Yucca
Schidigera Extract, Sodium Selenite, Folic Acid, -, Parsley, Sorbic Acid (Preservative), Vitamins,
Minerals, Probiotics.

Lamb, Lamb Meal, Lentils, chickpeas, Dried Whole Egg, Peas, Dried Tomato Pomace, Pork Fat, Pea Flour,
Pork Liver, Salmon oil, cheese, olive oil, yellow squash, zucchini, apples, flaxseed, pea fiber, tomatoes,
carrots, broccoli, KCl, salt, chicory root extract, yucca schidigera extract, sodium selenite, folic acid,
-, sorbic acid, vitamins, minerals, probiotics.

Duck, Duck meal, peas, turkey, potatoes, pea protein, dried tomato pomace, pea flour, dried whole egg,
quail, chicken meal, chicken fat, salmon oil, sweet potatoes, chicken, pheasant, cheese, flaxseed,
carrots, broccoli, cauliflower, apples, celery, parsley, lettuce, spinach, chicken cartilage, KCI, blueberries,
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cranberries, salt, chicory root extract, yucca schidigera extract, alfalfa sprouts, sodium selenite, folic
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Meadow Feast:

Lamb Meal, Peas, Tapioca, Canola Qil (preserved with Mixed Tocopherols), Pea Protein, Pea Fiber,
Flaxseed, Natural Flavors, Blueberries, Cranberries, Apples, Carrots, Spinach, Salt, Potassium Chloride,
Choline Chloride, DL-Methionine, L-Lysine, Ta Iring, L-Carnitine, Beta-Carotene, Vitamin A Supplement,
Vitamin Ds; Supplement, Vitamin E Supplement, Zinc Sulfate, L-Ascorbyl-2-Polyphosphate (source of
Vitamin C), Ferrous Sulfate, Niacin, Calcium Pantothenate, Riboflavin Supplement, Copper Sulfate,
Pyridoxine Hydrochloride, Thiamine Mononitrate, Beta-Carotene, Manganese Sulfate, Zinc Proteinate,
Manganese Proteinate, Copper Proteinate, Calcium lodate, Cobalt Carbonate, Folic Acid, Sodium
Selenite, Biotin, Vitamin B12 Supplement, Yucca Schidigera Extract, Rosemary Extract, Dried
Enterococcus Faecium Fermentation Product, Dried Lactobacillus Casei Fermentation Product, Dried
Lactobacillus Acidophilus Fermentation Product.

Primitive Natural:

Turkey Meal, Chicken Meal, Peas, Dried Egg, Pea Starch, Chicken Fat (preserved with Mixed
Tocopherols), Whitefish Meal, Flaxeed, Natural Flavors, Pea Fiber, Blueberries, Cranberries, Apples,
Carrots, Spinach, Salt, Potassium Chloride, Choline Chloride, DL-Methionine, L-Lysine, |
Carnitine, Beta-Carotene, Vitamin A Supplement, Vitamin D3 Supplement, Vitamin E Supplement, Zinc
Sulfate, Ferrous Sulfate, Niacin, Folic Aid, Biotin, Manganese Sulfate, Copper Sulfate, Calcium
Pantothenate, Thiamine Mononitrate, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride, Riboflavin Supplement, L-Ascorbyl-2-
Polyphosphate (source of Vitamin C), Zinc Proteinate, Manganese Proteinate, Copper Proteinate,
Calcium lodate, Sodium Selenite, Cobalt Carbonate, Vitamin B12 Supplement, Yucca Schidigera Extract,
Rosemary Extract, Dried Enterococcus Faecium Fermentation Product, Dried Lactobacillus Casei

Fermentation Product, Dried Lactobacillus Acidophilus Fermentation Product.
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4Health Grain-free:

Free of grain, wheat, soy and corn; added omega fatty acids.
Flavor unknown, but a check of the 4Health Grain-Free Chicken & Vegetable dry shows:

Ingredients:

Chicken, Chicken Meal, Garbanzo Beans, Lentils, Peas, Potatoes, Chicken Fat (Preserved with Mixed
Tocopherols), Tapioca, Egg Product, Tomato Pomace, Natural Flavor, Flaxseed, Ocean Fish Meal, Salt,
Choline Chloride, Dried Chicory Root, Tomatoes, Blueberries, Raspberries, Glucosamine Hydrochloride,
Yucca Schidigera Extract, Chondroitin Sulfate, Dried Lactobacillus Acidophilus Fermentation Product,
Dried Bifidobacterium Animalis Fermentation Product, Dried Lactobacillus Reuteri Fermentation
Product, Vitamin E Supplement, Beta Carotene, Iron Proteinate, Zinc Proteinate, Copper Proteinate,
Ferrous Sulfate, Zinc Sulfate, Copper Sulfate, Potassium lodide, Thiamine Mononitrate (Vitamin B1),
Manganese Proteinate, Manganous Oxide, Ascorbic Acid, Vitamin A Supplement, Biotin, Niacin, Calcium
Pantothenate, Manganese Sulfate, Sodium Selenite, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Vitamin B6), Vitamin B12
Supplement, Riboflavin (Vitamin B2), Vitamin D Supplement, Folic Acid.

4Health Grain-Free Large Breed:

Ingredients:

Turkey, Turkey Meal, Garbanzo Beans, Lentils, Peas, Potatoes, Tapioca, Chicken Fat (Preserved with
Mixed Tocopherols), Egg Product, Tomato Pomace, Natural Flavor, Flaxseed, Ocean Fish Meal, Salt,
Choline Chloride, Glucosamine Hydrochloride, Dried Chicory Root, Tomatoes, Blueberries, Raspberries,
Chondroitin Sulfate, Yucca Schidigera Extract, Dried Lactobacillus Acidophilus Fermentation Product,
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

Petcurean Now Fresh; LID unknown; Raw patties:
Example only: Petcurean Now Fresh Grain Free Adult dog food recipe

De-boned turkey, potato flour, peas, apples, whole dried egg, pea fibre, tomato, potatoes, flaxseed,
canola oil (preserved with mixed tocopherols), natural flavour, salmon, de-boned duck, sundried alfalfa,
coconut oil (preserved with mixed tocopherols), carrots, pumpkin, bananas, blueberries, cranberries,
raspberries, blackberries, papayas, pineapple, grapefruit, lentil beans, broccoli, spinach, cottage cheese,
alfalfa sprouts, calcium carbonate, dicalcium phosphate, lecithin, sodium chloride, potassium chloride,
vitamins (vitamin E supplement, L-ascorbyl-2-polyphosphate (a source of vitamin C),; B4 i
vitamin A supplement, thiamine mononitrate, d-calcium pantothenate, pyridoxine hydrochloride,
riboflavin, beta-carotene, vitamin D3 supplement, folic acid, biotin, vitamin B12 supplement), minerals
(zinc proteinate, ferrous sulphate, zinc oxide, iron proteinate, copper sulphate, copper proteinate,
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manganese proteinate, manganous oxide, calcium iodate, selenium yeast), taurine, DL-methionine, L-
lysine, dried chicory root, dried Lactobacillus acidophilus fermentation product, dried Enterococcus
faecium fermentation product, yucca schidigera extract, dried rosemary.

Example 2: Petcurean Now Fresh Fish Recipe for Adult Dogs

De-boned trout, whole dried egg, potatoes, potato flour, peas, pea flour, apples, flaxseed, canola oil
(preserved with mixed tocopherols), natural flavour, de-boned salmon, de-boned herring, calcium
carbonate, dicalcium phosphate, coconut oil (preserved with mixed tocopherols), tomato, alfalfa,
carrots, pumpkin, sweet potatoes, squash, bananas, blueberries, cranberries, blackberries,
pomegranate, papayas, lentils, broccoli, dried chicory root, sodium chloride, potassium chloride, choline
chloride, vitamins (vitamin A supplement, vitamin D3 supplement, vitamin E supplement;_
niacin, L-ascorbyl-2-polyphosphate (a source of vitamin C), d-calcium pantothenate, thiamine

mononitrate, beta-carotene, riboflavin, pyridoxine hydrochloride, folic acid, biotin, vitamin B12
supplement), minerals (zinc proteinate, iron proteinate, copper proteinate, zinc oxide, manganese
proteinate, copper sulphate, ferrous sulphate, calcium iodate, manganous oxide, selenium yeast),
taurine, DL-methionine, L-lysine, dried Lactobacillus acidophilus fermentation product, dried
Enterococcus faecium fermentation product, dried rosemary.

Example 3: LID version with venison:

De-boned venison, venison meal, tapioca, peas, pea flour, lentils, chickpeas, canola oil (preserved with
mixed tocopherols), dried chicory root, sodium chloride, algae extract, potassium chloride, choline

chloride, vitamins (vitamin A supplement, vitamin D3 supplement, vitamin E supplement,i B4 |

............... i

niacin, L-ascorbyl-2-polyphosphate (a source of vitamin C), d-calcium pantothenate, thiamine
mononitrate, beta-carotene, riboflavin, pyridoxine hydrochloride, folic acid, biotin, vitamin B12
supplement), minerals (zinc proteinate, iron proteinate, copper proteinate, zinc oxide, manganese
proteinate, copper sulphate, ferrous sulphate, calcium iodate, manganous oxide, selenium yeast), DL-
methionine, L-lysine, dried rosemary.

Ingredient definitions:
Pea Fiber: An insoluble fibre source that helps to regulate glucose levels, and promotes digestive health
Pea Flour: A source of complex carbohydrates, soluble and insoluble fiber

Peas: A good source of beta-carotene, niacin, Vitamin B6, folate, phosphorus and copper, and a very
good source of dietary fibre, Vitamin C, Vitamin K, thiamin and manganese

Lentils: A low glycemic carbohydrate that is also a good source of protein, iron, phosphorus and copper,
and a very good source of dietary fibre, folate and manganese

Flaxseed: A source of Omega 3 and 6, naturally preserved, as well as fibre
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Supreme Source Salmon Meal and Sweet Potato:
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Salmon Meal, Peas, Lentils, Faba Beans, Sweet Potatoes, Poultry Fat (Preserved with Mixed
Tocopherols), Chickpeas, Tomato Pomace, Dicalcium Phosphate, Natural Flavor, Salmon Qil (Preserved
with Mixed Tocopherols), Salt, Dried Seaweed Meal (Ascophyllum nodosum), Calcium Carbonate,
Betaine, Choline Chloride, Carrots, Blueberries, Cranberries, Spinach, Parsley, Pomegranates, Vitamin E
Supplement, Zinc Oxide, Zinc Proteinate, Ferrous Sulfate, Vitamin A Supplement, d-Calcium
Pantothenate, Manganous Oxide, Niacin Supplement, Riboflavin Supplement, Thiamine Mononitrate,
Copper Sulfate, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride, Manganese Proteinate, Vitamin D3 Supplement, Calcium

lodate, Copper Proteinate, Folic Acid, Biotin, Sodium Selenite, Vitamin B12 Supplement, Cobalt
Carbonate, Rosemary Extract.

Holistic Select GF Adult Health Duck Meal Recipe:
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Duck Meal, Chickpeas, Peas, Lentils, Chicken Fat (preserved with Mixed Tocopherols), Dried Plain Beet
Pulp, Flaxseed, Pumpkin, Cranberries, Apples, Brewers Dried Yeast, Papayas, Choline Chloride,
Blueberries, Pomegranates, Vitamin E Supplement, Inulin, Dried Kelp, Zinc Proteinate, Mixed
Tocopherols added to preserve freshness, Zinc Sulfate, Niacin, Ferrous Sulfate, Iron Proteinate, Vitamin
A Supplement, Yucca Schidigera Extract, Glucosamine Hydrochloride, Ascorbic Acid (Vitamin C), Ground
Cinnamon, Ground Fennel, Ground Peppermint, Copper Sulfate, Thiamine Mononitrate, Copper
Proteinate, Manganese Proteinate, Manganese Sulfate, d-Calcium Pantothenate, Sodium Selenite, Dried
Enterococcus faecium Fermentation Product, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride, Riboflavin, Vitamin D3
Supplement, Biotin, Dried Lactobacillus bulgaricus Fermentation Product, Dried Enterococcus
thermophilus Fermentation Product, Calcium lodate, Vitamin B12 Supplement, Folic Acid, Dried Bacillus
licheniformis Fermentation Product, Dried Bacillus subtilis Fermentation Product, Dried Aspergillus
oryzae Fermentation Product, Dried Trichoderma reesei Fermentation Product, Dried Rhizopus oryzae
Fermentation Product, Dried Lactobacillus acidophilus Fermentation Product, Dried Lactobacillus casei
Fermentation Product, Rosemary Extract, Green Tea Extract, Spearmint Extract.

Canidae LID Duck, Bison, Boar flavors:

LIMITED INGREDIEN
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Duck, duck meal, turkey meal, sweet potatoes, peas, chicken fat (preserved with mixed tocopherols),
potatoes, suncured alfalfa, natural flavor, minerals (iron proteinate, zinc proteinate, copper proteinate,
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ferrous sulfate, zinc sulfate, copper sulfate, potassium iodide, manganese proteinate, manganous oxide,
manganese sulfate, sodium selenite), vitamins (vitamin E supplement, thiamine mononitrate, ascorbic
acid, vitamin A supplement, biotin, niacin, calcium pantothenate, pyridoxine hydrochloride, vitamin B12
supplement, riboflavin, vitamin D3 supplement, folic acid), choline chloride, mixed tocopherols (a
preservative), dried enterococcus faecium fermentation product, dried lactobacillus acidophilus
fermentation product, dried lactobacillus casei fermentation product, dried lactobacillus plantarum
fermentation product, dried trichoderma longibrachiatum fermentation extract

Bison, lamb meal, sweet potatoes, peas, chickpeas, canola oil, suncured alfalfa, natural flavor, minerals
(iron proteinate, zinc proteinate, copper proteinate, ferrous sulfate, zinc sulfate, copper sulfate,
potassium iodide, manganese proteinate, manganous oxide, manganese sulfate, sodium selenite),
vitamins (vitamin E supplement, thiamine mononitrate, ascorbic acid, vitamin A supplement, biotin,
niacin, calcium pantothenate, pyridoxine hydrochloride, vitamin B12 supplement, riboflavin, vitamin D3
supplement, folic acid), choline chloride, mixed tocopherals (a preservative), dried enterococcus
faecium fermentation product, dried lactobacillus acidophilus fermentation product, dried lactobacillus
casei fermentation product, dried lactobacillus plantarum fermentation product, dried trichoderma
longibrachiatum fermentation extract

Wild boar, pork meal, sweet potatoes, peas, chickpeas, canola oil, suncured alfalfa, natural flavor,
minerals (iron proteinate, zinc proteinate, copper proteinate, ferrous sulfate, zinc sulfate, copper
sulfate, potassium iodide, manganese proteinate, manganous oxide, manganese sulfate, sodium
selenite), vitamins (vitamin E supplement, thiamine mononitrate, ascorbic acid, vitamin A supplement,
biotin, niacin, calcium pantothenate, pyridoxine hydrochloride, vitamin B12 supplement, riboflavin,
vitamin D3 supplement, folic acid), choline chloride, mixed tocopherols (a preservative), dried
enterococcus faecium fermentation product, dried lactobacillus acidophilus fermentation product, dried
lactobacillus casei fermentation product, dried lactobacillus plantarum fermentation product, dried
trichoderma longibrachiatum fermentation extract

Merrick GF Buffalo Sw P (same case as above):

Deboned Buffalo, Chicken Meal, Sweet Potatoes, Turkey Meal, Salmon Meal, Potatoes, Peas, Chicken Fat
(preserved with mixed tocopherols), Natural Pork Flavor, Lamb Meal, Pea Protein, Deboned Beef,
Natural Chicken Flavor, Deboned Salmon, Deboned Turkey, Deboned Chicken, Flaxseed Qil, Apples,
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Blueberries, Organic Alfalfa, Salmon Oil, Salt, Minerals (Zinc Amino Acid Complex, Zinc Sulfate, Iron
Amino Acid Complex, Manganese Amino Acid Complex, Copper Amino Acid Complex, Potassium lodide,
Cobalt Amino Acid Complex, Sodium Selenite), Vitamins (Vitamin E Supplement, Vitamin A Supplement,
Vitamin B12 Supplement, d-Calcium Pantothenate, Vitamin D3 Supplement, Niacin, Riboflavin
Supplement, Biotin, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride, Folic Acid, Thiamine Mononitrate), Choline Chloride,
Yucca Schidigera Extract, Dried Lactobacillus plantarum Fermentation Product, Dried Lactobacillus casei
Fermentation Product, Dried Enterococcus faecium Fermentation Product, Dried Lactobacillus
acidophilus Fermentation Product, Rosemary Extract.

Purina ONE Lamb and Rice: 1 case, has corn, soy and wheat, NOT GF. No peas, but Lamb/Rice known in
past as issue.

JONE™

g SMARTBLEND I J

LAMB & RICE
FORMULA

NATURAL
AT 06F000

Lamb (source of glucosamine), brewer's rice, whole grain corn, whole grain wheat, poultry by-product
meal (source of glucosamine), corn gluten meal, soybean meal, animal fat preserved with mixed-
tocopherols, calcium phosphate, glycerin, animal digest, calcium carbonate, potassium chloride, salt,
caramel color, Vitamin E supplement, choline chloride, zinc sulfate, L-Lysine monohydrochloride, ferrous
sulfate, sulfur, manganese sulfate, niacin, Vitamin A supplement, calcium pantothenate, thiamine
mononitrate, copper sulfate, riboflavin supplement, Vitamin B-12 supplement, pyridoxine
hydrochloride, garlic oil, folic acid, Vitamin D-3 supplement, calcium iodate, biotin, menadione sodium
bisulfite complex (source of Vitamin K activity), sodium selenite.

Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream Canine Formula:
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Salmon, ocean fish meal, sweet potatoes, potatoes, peas, canola oil, lentils, salmon meal, smoked
salmon, potato fiber, natural flavor, salt, choline chloride, dried chicory root, tomatoes, blueberries,
raspberries, yucca schidigera extract, dried Lactobacillus plantarum fermentation product, dried Bacillus
subtilis fermentation product, dried Lactobacillus acidophilus fermentation product, dried Enterococcus
faecium fermentation product, dried Bifidobacterium animalis fermentation product, vitamin E
supplement, iron proteinate, zinc proteinate, copper proteinate, ferrous sulfate, zinc sulfate, copper
sulfate, potassium iodide, thiamine mononitrate (vitamin B1), manganese proteinate, manganous oxide,
ascorbic acid, vitamin A supplement, biotin, niacin, calcium pantothenate, manganese sulfate, sodium
selenite, pyridoxine hydrochloride (vitamin B6), vitamin B12 supplement, riboflavin (vitamin B2), vitamin
D supplement, folic acid.

Acana Lamb & Apple Limited Ingredient:

&APPLE
HNGLs roRait

Deboned lamb*, lamb meal, whole green peas, red lentils, lamb liver*, lamb fat, pinto beans, chickpeas,
herring oil, green lentils, whole yellow peas, lentil fiber, apples*, natural lamb flavor, lamb tripe*, lamb
kidney*, lamb cartilage*, dried kelp, whole pumpkin*, whole butternut squash*, kale,* spinach*,
mustard greens*, collard greens*, turnip greens*, carrots*, pears*, freeze-dried lamb liver, freeze-dried
lamb tripe, pumpkin seeds, sunflower seeds, zinc proteinate, mixed tocopherols (preservative), chicory
root, turmeric, sarsaparilla root, althea root, rosehips, juniper berries, dried lactobacillus acidophilus
fermentation product, dried bifidobacterium animalis fermentation product, dried lactobacillus casei
fermentation product.
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Nature’s Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient Diet Lamb Meal and Peas:

Only Lamb LID now sold is Instinct LID GF Lamb.

Lamb Meal, Peas, Tapioca, Pea Protein, Canola Oil (preserved with Mixed Tocopherols and Citric Acid),
Lamb, Natural Flavor, Montmorillonite Clay, Coconut Qil, Salt, Vitamins (Vitamin E Supplement, L-
Ascorbyl-2-Polyphosphate, Niacin Supplement, Thiamine Mononitrate, d-Calcium Pantothenate, Vitamin
A Supplement, Riboflavin Supplement, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride, Vitamin B12 Supplement, Folic Acid,
Vitamin D3 Supplement, Biotin), Potassium Chloride, Choline Chloride, DL-Methionine, Minerals (Zinc
Proteinate, Iron Proteinate, Copper Proteinate, Manganese Proteinate, Sodium Selenite,
Ethylenediamine Dihydriodide), Freeze Dried Lamb, Pumpkinseeds, Freeze Dried Lamb Liver, Freeze
Dried Lamb Spleen, Freeze Dried Lamb Heart, Freeze Dried Lamb Kidney, Rosemary Extract.
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Ingredients - Dry
Brewers Rice, Corn Starch, Pork Fat, Egg Product, Powdered Cellulose, Chicken Liver Flavor, Flaxseed,
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Lactic Acid, Potassium Citrate, Soybean Qil, Calcium Carbonate, L-Lysine, lodized Salt, Choline Chloride,
vitamins (Vitamin E Supplement, Niacin Supplement, Thiamine Mononitrate, Vitamin A Supplement,
Calcium Pantothenate, Biotin, Vitamin B12 Supplement, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride, Riboflavin
Supplement, Folic Acid, Vitamin D3 Supplement), Dried Beet Pulp, L-Threonine, Taurine, minerals
(Ferrous Sulfate, Zinc Oxide, Manganous Oxide, Copper Sulfate, Calcium lodate, Sodium Selenite), L-
Carnitine, L-Tryptophan, Mixed Tocopherols for freshness, Natural Flavors, Beta-Carotene

Ingredients — Canned

Water, Corn Starch, Egg Product, Chicken Fat, Pork Liver, Sugar, Rice, Powdered Cellulose, Flaxseed,
Potassium Citrate, Calcium Carbonate, Choline Chloride, Monosodium Phosphate, vitamins (Vitamin E
Supplement, Thiamine Mononitrate, Niacin Supplement, Calcium Pantothenate, Vitamin B12
Supplement, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride, Biotin, Riboflavin Supplement, Vitamin D3 Supplement, Folic
Acid), L-Lysine, lodized Salt, Magnesium Oxide, minerals (Manganese Sulfate, Zinc Oxide, Ferrous
Sulfate, Copper Sulfate, Calcium lodate), Taurine, L-Carnitine, Beta-Carotene.

EVO Grain-Free Turkey and Chicken Formula Cat food:

Turkey, Chicken, Chicken Meal, Tapioca Starch, Chicken Fat (Preserved with Mixed Tocopherols, a
Source of Vitamin E), Herring, Pea Fiber, Salmon Meal, Natural Flavors, Potassium Chloride, Apples, Eggs,
Carrots, Menhaden Qil, Peas, Cranberries, Alfalfa Sprouts, Pumpkin, Tomatoes, Cottage Cheese, Dried
Chicory Root Extract, Minerals (Zinc Proteinate, Iron Proteinate, Copper Proteinate, Manganese
Proteinate, Calcium lodate), DL-Methionine, Vitamins (Betaine Hydrochloride, Niacin Supplement,
Vitamin A Supplement, Thiamine Mononitrate, Calcium Pantothenate, Riboflavin Supplement, Beta
Carotene, Vitamin B12 Supplement, Vitamin D3 Supplement, Biotin, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride, Folic
Acid), Taurine, Ascorbic Acid, Vitamin E Supplement Direct Fed Microbials (Dried Enterococcus faecium,
Dried Lactobacillus acidophilus, Dried Lactobacillus casei) Rosemary Extract

Merrick Purrfect Bistro Grain-free Real Chicken Recipe:
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Deboned Chicken, Chicken Meal, Turkey Meal, Dried Potatoes, Peas, Natural Pork Flavor, Potato Protein,
Powdered Cellulose, Chicken Fat (preserved with mixed tocopherols), Natural Chicken Flavor, Sweet
Potatoes, Ground Flaxseed, Dried Egg Product, Chicken Liver, Dried Whey Protein Concentrate, Organic
Alfalfa, Cranberries, Phosphoric Acid, Flaxseed QOil (source of Omega 3 fatty acids), Salt, Minerals (Zinc
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Sulfate, Iron Amino Acid Complex, Zinc Amino Acid Complex, Manganese Amino Acid Complex, Copper
Amino Acid Complex, Potassium lodide, Cobalt Amino Acid Complex, Sodium Selenite), Vitamins
(Vitamin E Supplement, Vitamin A Acetate, Vitamin B12 Supplement, d-Calcium Pantothenate, Vitamin
D3 Supplement, Niacin, Riboflavin Supplement, Biotin, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride, Folic Acid, Thiamine
Mononitrate), Choline Chloride, Taurine, Yucca Schidigera Extract, Dried Bacillus coagulans
Fermentation Product, Rosemary Extract, Dried Lactobacillus plantarum Fermentation Product, Dried
Lactobacillus casei Fermentation Product, Dried Enterococcus faecium Fermentation Product, Dried
Lactobacillus acidophilus Fermentation Product.

Rachael Ray Nutrish: no flavor variety given, so try several. All qualify as GF —in that no corn, wheat or

soy.

Ingredients — chicken and brown rice (Salmon & Brown Rice; Chicken w/ Lentils & Salmon; Chicken w/
chickpeas & Salmon; Turkey w Chickpeas & Salmon)

Nutrish Chicken & Brown Rice

Chicken, Chicken Meal, Corn Gluten Meal, Ground Rice, Brown Rice, Poultry Fat (Preserved with Mixed
Tocopherols), Brewer's Dried Yeast, Natural Flavor, Dried Plain Beet Pulp, Potassium Chloride, Choline
Chloride, Iron Oxide (color), Dried Ground Peas, Dried Carrots, Olive Qil, -, Vitamin E Supplement,
Zinc Sulfate, Salt, Ferrous Sulfate, Calcium Carbonate, Niacin, L-Ascorbyl-2-Polyphosphate (Source of
Vitamin C), Manganese Sulfate, Copper Sulfate, Vitamin A Supplement, Thiamine Mononitrate, d-
Calcium Pantothenate, Sodium Selenite, Riboflavin Supplement, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Source of
Vitamin B6), Biotin, Menadione Sodium Bisulfite Complex (Source of Vitamin K Activity), Vitamin B12
Supplement, Folic Acid, Vitamin D3 Supplement, Cobalt Sulfate, Potassium lodide.

Nutrish Salmon & Brown Rice:

Salmon, Ground Rice, Corn Gluten Meal, Fish Meal, Brown Rice, Poultry Fat (Preserved with Mixed
Tocopherols), Brewer's Dried Yeast, Dried Ground Peas, Pea Protein, Natural Flavor, Salmon Meal, Dried
Plain Beet Pulp, Calcium Carbonate, Choline Chloride, Iron Oxide (color), Dried Carrots, Olive Qil,
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Taurine, Salt, Vitamin E Supplement, Zinc Sulfate, Ferrous Sulfate, Niacin, L-Ascorbyl-2-Polyphosphate
(Source of Vitamin C), Manganese Sulfate, Copper Sulfate, Vitamin A Supplement, Thiamine
Mononitrate, d-Calcium Pantothenate, Sodium Selenite, Riboflavin Supplement, Pyridoxine
Hydrochloride (Source of Vitamin B6), Biotin, Menadione Sodium Bisulfite Complex (Source of Vitamin K
Activity), Vitamin B12 Supplement, Folic Acid, Vitamin D3 Supplement, Cobalt Sulfate, Potassium lodide.

Nutrish Chicken w/ Chickpeas & Salmon

Chicken, Chicken Meal, Dried Peas, Brewer's Rice, Corn Protein Concentrate, Dried Chickpeas, Chicken
Fat (Preserved with Mixed Tocopherols), Salmon, Dried Plain Beet Pulp, Natural Flavor, Dicalcium
Phosphate, Menhaden Fish Meal, Dried Cranberries, Salt, Menhaden Fish Qil (Preserved with Mixed
Tocopherols), Potassium Chloride, Choline Chloride, Taurine, Iron Oxide (Color), Dried Blueberry, Dried
Pumpkin, Vitamin E Supplement, L-Ascorbyl-2-Polyphosphate (Source of Vitamin C), Zinc Sulfate, Ferrous
Sulfate, Calcium Carbonate, Niacin, Dried Dandelion, Manganese Sulfate, Copper Sulfate, Vitamin A
Supplement, Thiamine Mononitrate, d-Calcium Pantothenate, Biotin, Sodium Selenite, Riboflavin
Supplement, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Source of Vitamin B6), Menadione Sodium Bisulfite Complex
(Source of Vitamin K Activity), Vitamin B12 Supplement, Folic Acid, Vitamin D3 Supplement, Potassium
lodide.

Nutrish Lentils and Salmon:

Chicken, Chicken Meal, Corn Gluten Meal, Dried Ground Peas, Lentils, Pea Protein, Poultry Fat
(Preserved with Mixed Tocopherols), Dried Plain Beet Pulp, Powdered Cellulose, Salmon, Ground Rice,
Natural Flavor, Salt, Choline Chloride, Iron Oxide (color), Taurine, Dried Cranberry, Dried Blueberry,
Dried Pumpkin, Vitamin E Supplement, Zinc Sulfate, Ferrous Sulfate, Calcium Carbonate, Niacin, L-
Ascorbyl-2-Polyphosphate (Source of Vitamin C), Dandelion, Manganese Sulfate, Copper Sulfate, Vitamin
A Supplement, Thiamine Mononitrate, d-Calcium Pantothenate, Sodium Selenite, Riboflavin
Supplement, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Source of Vitamin B6), Biotin, Menadione Sodium Bisulfite
Complex (Source of Vitamin K Activity), Vitamin B12 Supplement, Folic Acid, Vitamin D3 Supplement,
Cobalt Sulfate, Potassium lodide.

Nutrish Zero Grain Chicken:

Chicken, Chicken Meal, Dried Ground Peas, Whole Dried Potato, Pea Protein, Chicken Fat (Preserved
with Mixed Tocopherols), Tapioca, Natural Flavor, Dried Egg Product, Cranberries, Whole Flaxseed, Dried
Plain Beet Pulp, Salt, Choline Chloride, Taurine, DL-Methionine, Vitamin E Supplement, Zinc Sulfate,
Ferrous Sulfate, Calcium Carbonate, Niacin, L-Ascorbyl-2-Polyphosphate (Source of Vitamin C),
Manganese Sulfate, Copper Sulfate, Vitamin A Supplement, Thiamine Mononitrate, d-Calcium
Pantothenate, Sodium Selenite, Riboflavin Supplement, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Source of Vitamin
B6), Biotin, Menadione Sodium Bisulfite Complex (Source of Vitamin K Activity), Vitamin B12
Supplement, Folic Acid, Vitamin D3 Supplement, Cobalt Sulfate, Potassium lodide.

Nutrish Zero Grain Whitefish:

Whitefish, Salmon Meal, Fish Meal, Turkey Meal, Dried Peas, Tapioca, Poultry Fat (Preserved with Mixed
Tocopherols), Whole Dried Potatoes, Dried Egg Product, Pea Protein, Turkey, Natural Fish Flavor, Salt,
Dried Plain Beet Pulp, Whole Flaxseed, Dried Carrots, Choline Chloride, Potassium Chloride, Dried
Cranberry, Taurine, Vitamin E Supplement, Zinc Sulfate, Ferrous Sulfate, Niacin, L-Ascorbyl-2-
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Polyphosphate (Source of Vitamin C), Manganese Sulfate, Copper Sulfate, Vitamin A Supplement,
Thiamine Mononitrate, d-Calcium Pantothenate, Sodium Selenite, Riboflavin Supplement, Pyridoxine
Hydrochloride (Source of Vitamin B6), Biotin, Menadione Sodium Bisulfite Complex (Source of Vitamin K
activity), Vitamin B12 Supplement, Folic Acid, Vitamin D3 Supplement, Cobalt Sulfate, Potassium lodide.

Nutrish Woodland Recipe:

Chicken, Chicken Meal, Menhaden Fish Meal, Dried Peas, Pea Protein, Salmon Meal, Chicken Fat
(Preserved with Mixed Tocopherols), Tapioca, Turkey Meal, Dried Egg Product, Dried Sweet Potato,
Salmon, Trout, Natural Flavor, Salt, Dried Plain Beet Pulp, Choline Chloride, Vitamin E Supplement, Zinc
Sulfate, Taurine, Calcium Carbonate, Ferrous Sulfate, Niacin, Dried Dandelion, L-Ascorbyl-2-
Polyphosphate (Source of Vitamin C), Manganese Sulfate, Copper Sulfate, Vitamin A Supplement,
Thiamine Mononitrate, d-Calcium Pantothenate, Biotin, Sodium Selenite, Riboflavin Supplement,
Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (Source of Vitamin B6), Menadione Sodium Bisulfate Complex (Source of
Vitamin K Activity), Vitamin B12 Supplement, Folic Acid, Potassium lodide, Vitamin D3 Supplement.

FOR COMPARISON ONLY:

IAMS Proactive Health dry dog food:

Chicken, Chicken By-Product Meal, Ground Whole Grain Corn, Ground Whole Grain Sorghum, Chicken
Fat (preserved with mixed Tocopherols), Dried Beet Pulp, Natural Flavor, Dried Egg Product, Potassium
Chloride, Flaxseed, Caramel Color, L-Lysine Monohydrochloride, Salt, Sodium Hexametaphosphate,
Choline Chloride, Carrots, Tomatoes, Fructooligosaccharides, Spinach, Green Peas, Minerals (Ferrous
Sulfate, Zinc Oxide, Sodium Selenite, Manganese Sulfate, Copper Sulfate, Manganous Oxide, Potassium
lodide), Calcium Carbonate, Vitamins (Vitamin E Supplement, Ascorbic Acid, Calcium Pantothenate,
Vitamin A Supplement, Biotin, Thiamine Mononitrate (source of Vitamin B1), Vitamin B12 supplement,
Niacin, Riboflavin Supplement (source of Vitamin B2), Inositol, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride (source of
Vitamin B6), Vitamin D3 Supplement, Folic Acid), Dried Brewers Yeast, DL-Methionine, Dried Apple
Pomace, L-Carnitine , Dried Blueberry Pomace, Mixed Tocopherols, Rosemary Extract.

Purina Dog Chow Little Bites w/ Chicken and Beef:

Whole grain corn, corn gluten meal, meat and bone meal, soybean meal, beef fat naturally preserved
with mixed-tocopherols, poultry by-product meal, whole grain wheat, chicken, beef, poultry and pork
digest, ground rice, salt, calcium carbonate, potassium chloride, L-Lysine monohydrochloride, choline
chloride, mono and dicalcium phosphate, MINERALS [zinc sulfate, ferrous sulfate, manganese sulfate,
copper sulfate, calcium iodate, sodium selenite], VITAMINS [Vitamin E supplement, niacin (Vitamin B-3),
Vitamin A supplement, calcium pantothenate (Vitamin B-5), pyridoxine hydrochloride (Vitamin B-6),
Vitamin B-12 supplement, thiamine mononitrate (Vitamin B-1), Vitamin D-3 supplement, riboflavin
supplement (Vitamin B-2), menadione sodium bisulfite complex (Vitamin K), folic acid (Vitamin B-9),
biotin (Vitamin B-7)], Yellow 6, Yellow 5, Red 40, Blue 2, garlic oil. K-4120

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010038



Pedigree Adult Roasted Chicken, Rice and Vegetable Flavor:

Ground Whole Grain Corn, Meat And Bone Meal (Source Of Calcium), Corn Gluten Meal, Animal Fat
(Source Of Omega 6 [Preserved With Bha & Citric Acid]), Soybean Meal, Natural Flavor, Chicken By-
Product Meal, Dried Plain Beet Pulp, Ground Whole Grain Wheat, Salt, Potassium Chloride, Brewers
Rice, Choline Chloride, Dried Peas, Calcium Carbonate, Zinc Sulfate, DI-Methionine, Vitamin E
Supplement, Niacin [Vitamin B3], Biotin, Dried Carrots, L-Tryptophan, Bha & Citric Acid (A Preservative),
Blue 2, Yellow 5, Yellow 6, D-Calcium Pantothenate [Source Of Vitamin B5], Riboflavin Supplement
[Vitamin B2], Red 40, Pyridoxine Hydrochloride [Vitamin B6], Copper Sulfate, Sodium Selenite,
Potassium lodide, Vitamin A Supplement, Thiamine Mononitrate [Vitamin B1], Vitamin B12 Supplement,
Vitamin D3 Supplement, Folic Acid
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Author: Palmer, Lee Anne
Template: Normal.dotm
Page count: 15

Paragraph count: 110
Line count: 528

Word count: 50095

Character count (spaces excluded):
Character count (spaces included):

36214
41226
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Burkholder, William

Sent: 5/17/2018 4:22:14 PM

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Attachments: 800.267-Covance-control Cys-Met-Tau.xlsx; DCM-Case Report Analysis-5.17.2018.xIs
| was amazed myself; B5

B5

I'he Covance results are attached. Do you agree’”/

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U5 FOOD & DRUG

BB ERISTRATIC R

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

ot 1,5, FOOD & DRUG
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

B5 Once we get a better handle on a specific cause, we can work on that.

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 14, 2018 at 9:09:17 AM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@ftda.hhs.gov>, Jones,
Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(@ftda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
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

oy

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

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@fda.hhs.gcov>

Date: May 11, 2018 at 4:06:05 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis@tda.hhs.gov>,
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@tda hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan. Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi there — it is still VERY ROUGH (will final it up next week sometime) - B5

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
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov>

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

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.qov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.qgov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siocbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

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

I’'m happy to share more info as needed.
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

US. FOOD & DRUG -
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

{ U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>
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
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From: Andrea Fascetti <ajfascetti@ucdavis.edu>

To: L....B6 |

CcC: Guag, Jake; Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: 3/23/2019 5:30:04 PM

Subject: Re: Heads up: Vet-LIRN (FDA) shipped 800.267 samples
Attachments: 14Cases__FDA_BL_PL_Urine.xlsx

Hello Jen and Jake- Please see attached file with your results. Thanks for the heads-up on the species. We have
to know in case someone in the lab comes in contact with the blood (especially through a cut). Our occupational
health and safety folks then have us file a report and follow up on those cases to ensure vaccination status etc.
We will bill according to your comments below.

Have a nice weekend.

Andrea

On Mar 21, 2019, at 10:51 AM.} B6 H wrote:

Hi Jake,
May you help to confirm the samples are for dogs or cats? | could not find the information

Thanks,

From: Guag, Jake <Jake.Guag@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 8:53 AM

To:i B6 i

Cc: Jones, Jennifer L

Subject: Heads up: Vet-LIRN (FDA) shipped 800.267 samples

B
Hope you are well. We shipped 800.267 samples on dry ice to you.
Box#1 has urine samples its tracking number is 1ZA4420T0194520315 with UPS.

Box#2 has whole blood and serum samples and its tracking number is 1ZA4420T0192121929 with UPS. Both
boxes are expected to arrive your location tomorrow (Mar. 131, 2019)

Please charge the urine sample analysis under AA contract.
Please provide invoice for the blood and serum analysis.

Thank you
Jake

Jake Guag, MPH, CPH

Biologist (FDA/CVM/OR/Vet-LIRN)
8401 Muirkirk Road

Laurel, Maryland 20708

Email: jake.guag@fda.hhs.gov
Tel: 240-402-0917
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Report Details - EON-358519

ICSR:

Type Of Submission:
Report Version:
Type Of Report:
Reporting Type:

Report Submission Date: 2018-07-09 08:43:16 EDT

Reported Problem:

Product Information:

Animal Information:

2051555

Initial

FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Voluntary

Problem Description:  Diaghosed with LV cavity dilation and reduced contractile function
Date Problem Started: 06/20/2018

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions:% B6

Outcome to Date: Unknown

Product Name:  Earthborn Coastal Caten dry

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:
Package Type: BAG

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

....................

Name: . B6
Type Of Species: Dog

Type Of Breed: Boxer (German Boxer)

Gender: Female

Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 33.2 Kilogram
Age: 7.6 Years
Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:

Contact: Name:

Address: |

United States

Healthcare Professional Ppractice Name:  Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine

Information: _
Contact: Name: Lisa Freeman
Phone: (508) 887-4523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu
Address: 200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536
United States
Sender Information: Name: Lisa Freeman
FOUO- For Official Use Only 1
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Address: 500 Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536
United States
Contact:: phone; 5088874523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu
Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Reported to Other None
Parties:
Additional Documents:
FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Carey, Lauren

Sent: 7/12/2018 12:11:43 PM

Subject: RE: Earthborn Coastal Catch dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-358519
Thanks!

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

W5 FOOD & DRUG
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From: Carey, Lauren

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 8:00 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Earthborn Coastal Catch dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-358519

“Missing” DCM report from the most recent group.

From: PFR Event [mailto:pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 8:52 AM
To: Cleary, Michael * <Michael.Cleary@fda.hhs.gov>; HQ Pet Food Report Notlflcatlon

<HQPetFoodReportNotification@fda.hhs.qov>;: B6
Subject: Earthborn Coastal Catch dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-358519

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-358519] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2051555-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-358519

ICSR #: 2051555
EON Title: PFR Event created for Earthborn Coastal Catch dry; 2051555

AE Date 06/20/2018 Number Fed/Exposed

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Unknown
Breed Boxer (German Boxer)

Age 7.6 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO
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Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2051555
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Earthborn Coastal Catch dry

Description: Diagnosed with LV cavity dilation and reduced contractile function

Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Unknown

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name

Lot Number or ID

Best By Date

Earthborn Coastal Catch dry

Sender information
Lisa Freeman
200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton, MA 01536

USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.cov/eon//browse/EON-358519

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&

1ssueld=375143

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this
information pursuant to your signed Acceptance of Commission.

This email message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
that is protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

The information 1s provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
state government official, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
secret and confidential commercial information that you receive from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
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from further disclosure. The information in the report is intended for situational awareness and should not be
shared or acted upon independently. Any and all actions regarding this information should be coordinated
through your local district FDA oftice.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda hhs gov immediately.
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From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: i B6__ 18:12:33 PM

Subject: B6

Hi Jen : . R

Wanted to let you know that B6 idied unexpectedly due toEL B6 yesterday while eating. Owner
said he had been doing well and we were going to do a recheck in Feb.

So sad

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

To: 'Freeman, Lisa'
Sent: 1/28/2019 3:02:04 PM
Subject: RE! B6 i

Thank you for the update, Lisa. I’'m sorry to hear that he passed away. Can you please forward the records for

his case?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

it .5, FOOL & DRLG
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From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

Sent: Sunday; B6 i3:13 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject:i B6

Hi Jen _ R —
Wanted to let you know that: B6 :died unexpectedly due toi B6
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

Sent: 8/22/2018 4:53:34 PM

Subject: RE: updates

Hi Lisa,

| don't have the report in our records from B6 . If she submitted one and has an ICSR number, we can

track it down.

to send those along with records?

Thank you again for all of your efforts gathing the records, getting permission for interviews with owners, and
submitting these complaints. You've been a great help to the investigation!!
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Freeman, Lisa [mailto.Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: updates

Hi Jen

Actually, B6 from __B6__isubmitted; B6 ! If you don't have that one, let me know and |
can submit

Owner would be very happy to talk to you

Thanks

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

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda.hihs. gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa <|isa.freeman@iufts. edu>

Subject: RE: updates

Thank you, Lisa.

We're going to send you the box this week with 7 whirl-pak bags. Each bag will be labelled for the dog and our
internal identifier number (EON-XXXXXX). Please fill the bags with the respective food. I've calculated the return
weight based on filling 7 bags full.
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| didn’t see it on our end.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG .-
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From: Freeman, Lisa [mailto:lLisa.Freeman@tufts. edu]

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 6:13 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda. hihs, gov>

Subject: updates

Hi Jen

| forgot to note on the report | submitted today that | have a food sample and UPC code for the Acana food that

the 2 Dobies were eating.

Also, for B6 whose heart has improved significantly, | just got a sample from the owner who found

some food remaining at her summer house — it is not fresh but I'm saving for you in case you want

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

Sent: 8/23/2018 10:42:57 AM

Subject: P B6

Attachments: S CATdIO report 2-9-18.pdf: B | cardio report 2-21-18.pdfi Ba_ | cardio report 8-17-18.pdf,
BG complled hx pdf.’_’fj;af;é:" d."s'E:'h'éFge 2: 9 18 pdf; B6 } discharge 2-21-18.pdf;. B6 : discharge

i radiology 2-9-18.pdf

Note that this owner did not change to the recommended diet. Just rechecked and heart is much worse. I'm
going to try again to get her to switch!

B6 iemail is: | B6

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman@tufts.edu>

Subject: RE: updates

HiLlisa,
| don't have the report in our records from B6 ; If she submitted one and has an ICSR number, we can

traCk |t dOWﬂ ...........................

Also, | had our team check for reports fori  B6 ; and! B6 Ebut there weren’t any. Are you also able
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

ol
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From: Freeman, Lisa [mailto:Lisa Freemanciufts. edul
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: updates

Hi Jen
Actually, B6 from B6_:submitted B6 . If you don't have that one, let me know and |
can submt T

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

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda hhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa <|jsa.freemancotiufts. edu>

Subject: RE: updates

Thank you, Lisa.

We’re going to send you the box this week with 7 whirl-pak bags. Each bag will be labelled for the dog and our
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

From: Freeman, Lisa [mailto:lisa.F reemanctufts, edu]
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 6:18 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda hhs. gov>
Subject: updates

Hi Jen
| forgot to note on the report | submitted today that | have a food sample and UPC code for the Acana food that
the 2 Dobies were eating.

Also, fori | B6 | whose heart has improved significantly, | just got a sample from the owner who found
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010064



FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010065



Cummings B6

\eterinary Medical Center Pl - #1230

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY Bﬁfmﬂd“iieﬂleﬂrred]lm
Cardiclogy LREon: S0B-8R7-9696 Refriewer
Blak BW Weight{lbs} 0,00

Cardiology Consultation
Date 2 /92018
Weight: Weight{lbs} 98
Potient loeation: ICL
Requeesiing Clindcian: | B6 {Resident, Emergency & Critical Care}
Attending Cardiclogict

I3 John E. Rush DVM, M5, DACVIM {Cardiology}, DACVECC

B6
B6

Thoradie radiopraphc sunilahle for review?
2 Yes-in 55
I Yes - in PACS
1 No

Cardichoey Resident

Presenting complaint and important conauement diseaces:
Difficutty breathing, increased heart rate and lethargy since last night after nnning n the altermoon.
Diagnosed with

Cinvent medications and doses:

B6

Key indication for consultation: {murmar, aathythmia, needs fluids, etc}:
In CHF - has asrhythmia, pulmonary edema, increased size of left ventricle and right atrium
EKG: VPCs, Afib, tachycardia

OQuestion: o be ancwered from the Consult
Reasonab le expectations for future and quality of life? Dog is very high energy and o has difficulty
restraming.

k your consult tame-sensitive? {eg., anesthesia today, owner waiting, tryng to et biopsy today)

2 Yes {explain}
M No
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*STOFP - remainder of form to be filled out by Cardiology*

PR ———

Muscle condition:
M Normal
[ mild musde loss

Cardiovascular Physical Exom

[ Moderate cachexia
[ Marked cachexia

Murmur Grade: difficult to ascult due to panting

[ None
10
1w
T man

Murmur location/desoription:

v
ImEVEY]
Hviav

Jupular wein: difficult to dueto panting

[2] Bottom 13 of neck
[ Middle 1/3 of nedk

Arterial pulses:
[ weak
& Fair
[ Good
[ Strong

Arrhythmia
I None
[ Sinus amrhythmia

[ Premature beats

Gallop:
I Yes
M No

[ Intermitbent

Pulmonary assessments:
[ Eupneic
& pmild dyspnea
[ Marked dyspnea
[ Normal BV sounds

Abdommnal exam:
M Normal

[ Hepatomegaly
Echoesrdiopram Fndings:

[ Top 2/3 of neck

[ Bounding

[ pulse deficits

3 pulsus paradoxus
[ Other {describe):

[ Bradycardia
[ Tachycardia

' Pronounced
= Other:

= Pulmonary Cradkles

] wheezes

Ld Upper airway stridor

[ other auscultatory findings:

[ Abdominal distension
[ Mild ascites
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General/2-D findings:

B6

B6

Radbiopraphic findings :

B6

Assecoment and recommendotions:

DCM with clnical signs consistent with CHF. We recommend continuing with

B6

increasing; B6

fif he is actually un

a higher dose} given the concem of the renal values. We will recheck his arrhythmia on his 2 week
rechedk to decide at that time if an anti-amrhythmic medication is ndicated when his heart Bilure is
under control. We will also recheck his renal values at that time.

Fnal Dispnosis:
DCM with CHF and ventricular amhythmia

Heort Faihee Clossification Score:

ISACHC Classification:
Hia M llla
b = b
]

ACVIM CHF Classification:
A M c
d 1 Hp
[ a2

M-Mode

LviDd
Lvrwd
IVSs
LVIDs
LVPWs

An Diam
LA Diam

Max LA

B6

3§®35838893
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EPS5

M-Mode Normalized

IVSdN
LVIDdN
LVPWdN
IWSsN
LVIDsN
LVPWsN
Ao Diam N
LA Diam N

2D

S5A LA

An Diam

S5A LA f Ao Diam

Doppler
AV Vmax
AV mzxPG

B6

{029 -052)} !
{135-173}!
{033 - 053}
{043 -071}!
{079 - 1.14}!
{053 - 0.78}
{068 - 0.89}
{0.64 - 0.90} !

mfs

mmHg
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Cummings B6

\eterinary Medical Center S ——

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY EBGE Canine
Cardiolopy Linson: SOB-BE7-9696 A |

Black
Candiology Appointment Report
Date: 2212018
Atterching Cardiclopist

[ John E_ Rush DVM, M5, DACVIM {Cardiology}, DACVECC

B6

B6

Rechedk DCM with CHF

Concusrent Disencexc:
None

General Medical Hstory:

0 thinks he isdoing better. No more gagping like he was doing prior to ER visit. RR was 3035 first few
daysalter ER visit and now has been 20-25/min. More hesitant to go up stairs. No coughing or collapses.
Appetite is pood and normal elminations. Othinks there is a secondary process happening inthe neck.
Has a mass on neck that has never been aspirated. Has a history of positional snortingfsnoring. O
nterested in camitine and CoOu-10. O niterested n mmuno-booster.

Diet o Supplesmenis:
Feeding kibbles {Canidae with du[:k or bison} with chicken breast and yams

B6

Condownsoular History:
Prior CHF diagnosis? Yes
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Prior ATE? No
Prior asrhythmia? Yes, episodes of VPCs, veniricular bigeminy
Cough? No

Shortness of breath or difficulty breathing? Increased RR/RE and gagping episodes

Syncope or collapse? No

Sudden onset lameness? No

EBxercise ntolerance? More hesitant to go upstars
Prior heart murmur? Difficult to aseees

Cusrent Medications Pertiment 1o OF System:

B6

Need refills?
Cosdine Plyysical Exasminalicon:
Muscle condition:
[ Normal [ Moderabe cachexia
M vl musde loss [ marked cachexda
Condicownceulnr Physical Boam:
Murmur Grade: difficult to assess due to breathing and temperament
| None O vt
Elan U wpwn
g L wipv
IR

Murmur location/description:

Jupular wein: difficult to assess due to breathing and temperament
[ pottom 1/3 of neck [ Top 2/3d of neck
Hl meddle 173 of neck

Arterial pulses:
O weak P Bounding
Ol Fair U pulse defiits
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M Good Ll pulsus paradous

D]Stmlg [ other:
-E —
L/ Nene | Bradycandia
[ smus arrhvythmia ¥ Tachycardia
Ol premaiwe beats
Gallop: ]
L ves L] proncunced
M no O other:
E intermitient
Pulmonary assessments:
EIEquit: Dhinnlmcm:ﬂﬁ
Ll marked dyspnea Ll Upper airway siridor
L] Normal BY sounds
Abdommnal exam:
| Normal L mild asdites
L| Hepatomegaly L] Marked asdtes
[ Abdomind distension
Problems:
DCM with no actwe CHF

Lpper airway noise: rfo nasal {neoplasia vs FB} vs laryngeal {lar par} vs tradheal mass

Eﬁ?ﬁ@m L Dialysis profile

Dlﬂlunistwpnﬁe D'ﬂlnml:i:mlingm:hs
O ece O NT-prom
M Renal profile U Tropondn |
[ Blood pressure L other tests:
Echocardioprzam Findings:
General/2-D fandings:
not performed today

Assecoment ond recormmendolions:

Pabient appearsio be breathing comfortably. We will be rechedking his renal values today. The upper
airway noise does not appear to be assodated with the heart disease {RR remains inthe 2{ls at home,
and the viden that the owner recorded showed him breathing comfortab by and resting while making the
snorting sound}. This is lkely an upper sirway noise, which is also not related to the lipoma at the
stermuam. Continue with the asment medication doses. Nutrition consultation is scheduled for tomomow.
Rechedk edhocandiogram, ECG, and renal valuesin 3-4 months

Final Dingroris:
DCM with history of LCHF

Heort Foihee Clos sification Scorne:
ISACHC Classificat ion: B
Ha Hina
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Hib b

=i

ACVIM Classification:
A M
0 B1 Op
O g2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010073



From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: 'Freeman, Lisa'

Sent: 8/23/2018 1:18:30 PM

Subject: RE:!

vy}
N

Thank you, Lisa. If the owner has questions about submitting a pet food report, | can answer them.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

uﬂ W5 FOOD & DRUG
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From: Freeman, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu]
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 6:43 AM
To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Note that this owner did not change to the recommended diet. Just rechecked and heart is much worse. I'm

going to try again to get her to switch!
i B6

iLisa

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

To: Freeman, Lisa <|jsa.freeman@iufts. edu>

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
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From: Freeman, Lisa [mailto:Lisa Freemancdiufts. edu]
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda. hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: updates

Hi Jen

Actually, | B6 from{ B6 isubmitteq B6 . If you don't have that one, let me know and |
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

To: Freeman, Lisa <ljsa.freeman@tufts. edu>

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

Also, | have the medical records fori______B6 i but did you submit a pet food report for him? I'm wondering if
| didn’t see it on our end.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG -
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From: Freeman, Lisa [mailto:Lisa Freemanéiufts. edul
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

e m i m e e m e m e =

some food remaining at her summer house — it is not fresh but I'm saving for you in case you want
Thanks

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010075



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

To: Peloquin, Sarah

Sent: 10/21/2018 10:40:14 PM

Subject: question on fda pet food reports re dcm
Dear Sarah

I'm trying to confirm whether the following cases were received by the FDA. I'm nearly positive | reported them
but don't see them in my list of submitted cases on the FDA reporting portal. Could you confirm?

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

From: Freeman, Lisa
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2018 10:28 AM

{(EON-364568) and! B6 (EON-365002)

5 B6 1 is fine with you contacting her. Email is best for initial contact

s B6 ;
Please let me know if you need more info on this case
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

From: Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloguin@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa <|jsa.freeman@iufts. edu>

Cc: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs . gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267 FDA Case Investigation fori B6
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Hi Lisa, thanks so much for passing those along. Sorry for the multiple emails—it looks like we've received
everything we need for these two.

1
Please let me know when you confirm permission to contact; B6 iowner.

Thanks!
Sarah

From: Freeman, Lisa <L isa.lFreeman@édtufts. edu>

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloguin@fda.hhs.gov> R

Subject: RE: 800.267 FDA Case Investigation fori B6 {EON-364568) andEL B6 _E(EON-365002)

S 1

Hi Sarah R

that should have everything you need on him but if not, please let me know
The owner is happy to talk to you.

Attached are RDVM records on: B6 i | also have a food sample for her. I'll need to confirm it's ok to
contact

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

From: Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloquin@fda.hihs. gov>
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 9:36 AM

Good morning Dr. Freeman,
Thank you for submitting a few more consumer complaints to FDA!

As part of our investigation, we’d like to request:
e Full Medical Records
o Please email (preferred) or fax (301-210-4685) copies ofi B6 ientire medical
history (not just this event), including any referral diagnostics/records.
m |f you do not have primary vet records, do you mind sending us the primary vets’ contact info?
= We have received the cardio records you attached to the reports.
e Owner phone interview abouti B6 i diet and environmental exposures
o Please confirm permission to contact the owners.
o The interview generally lasts 30 minutes.

| have attached a copy of our Vet-LIRN network procedures. The procedures describe how Vet-LIRN operates
and how veterinarians help with our case investigations. | have also attached an owner-friendly version.

Please respond to this email so that we can initiate our investigation.
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Thank you kindly,
Dr. Peloquin

Sarah K. Peloquin, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

U.S. Food & Drug Administration

Center for Veterinary Medicine

Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network
tel: 240-402-1218

fax: 301-210-4685

e-mail: sarah.peloquin@fda.hhs.gov

.S, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Peloquin, Sarah </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8607f880df2b494aa639e6d9a3874132-Sarah.Pelog>
To: 'Freeman, Lisa'

CcC: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: 10/24/2018 11:45:31 AM

Subject: RE: question on fda pet food reports re decm

Hi Lisa,

| see that we have records for _________ B6 f andBG _________ from this August, but no reports. | don’t see anything
for i I'll double check with my team ‘and get back to you.

Thanks for all of your help!
Sarah

From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>
Sent: Sunday, October 21, 2018 6:40 PM

To: Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloquin@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: question on fda pet food reports re dcm

Dear Sarah
I'm trying to confirm whether the following cases were received by the FDA. I'm nearly positive | reported them
but don t see them in my list of submitted cases on the FDA reporting portal. Could you confirm?

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

To: Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloquin@fda.hhs.gov> .~

Subject: RE: 800.267 FDA Case Investigation for,__B6 (EON 364568) and; B6 {EON-365002)

HiSarah, ____
B6 |s fine with you contacting her. Ema|I is best for initial contact
B6
Please let me know if you need more info on thls case
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

From: Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah. Peloquin@fda.hihs. gov>

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa <l|isa.freemanctufts. edu>

Cc: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov> .

Subject: RE: 800.267 FDA Case Investigation for.___B6___{EON-364568) andi B6 j(EON-365002)

Hi Lisa, thanks so much for passing those along. Sorry for the multiple emails—it looks like we've received
everything we need for these two.

Thanks!
Sarah

From: Freeman, Lisa <|isa.Freeman@tufts. edu>

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Peloquin, Sarah <garah. Peloguin@fda.hhs. gov> .

Subject: RE: 800.267 FDA Case Investigation for,___B6 __{(EON-364568) and

Hi Sarah I
| sent additional records oni _B6 _lirectly to Dr. Jones since there were too many to upload individually. | think

that should have everything you need on him but if not, please let me know
The owner is happy to talk to you.

Attached are RDVM records oni Bé | also have a food sample for her. I'll need to confirm it's ok to
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

o Please email (preferred) or fax (301-210-4685) copies of%
history (not just this event), including any referral diagnostics/records.

ientire medical

m |f you do not have primary vet records, do you mind sending us the primary vets’ contact info?

m We have received the cardio records you attached to the reports.

e Owner phone interview about; B6

o Please confirm permission to contact the owners.

o The interview generally lasts 30 minutes.

i diet and environmental exposures

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

e-mail: sarah.peloguin@fda.hhs.gov

G G T 4 )

o
A
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From: Peloquin, Sarah </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8607f880df2b494aa639e6d9a3874132-Sarah.Pelog>

To: Palmer, Lee Anne; Rotstein, David; Carey, Lauren
Sent: 10/24/2018 11:49:25 AM
Subject: 800.267 DCM -- did we get reports from these cases?

Did we.receive PER reports from any of the following cases from Tufts?
[ ]
- B6
®

Let me know. Thanks!!

Sarah K. Peloguin, DVM
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

sl U.S. FOOD & DRUG -

LR ) i W T *

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010083



From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>
To: 'Freeman, Lisa'

Sent: 11/7/2018 3:11:20 PM

Subject: RE: reported cases

Hi Lisa, R — ;

We have all of the cases you listed below except:.  B6 |t's fine to send me the additional records for the
cases ©

Thank you for your tireless efforts at getting us the information.
It's greatly appreciated!!
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

it .5, FOOU & DRUG

ADMENIETRATICH

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010084
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2. Also, | have a 3 others that are not listed in my account but I'm pretty sure | reported. If not, I'll get them

submitted:
R
. B6
.

3. | keep sending you the extra medical records that won't fit in the reporting portal. Is there someone else |
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

www petfoodolody.org

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010085



Report Details - EON-372606
2059540

reaction or disease associated with the product)

ICSR:

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1
Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom,
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-12-03 09:27:13 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

‘ Déte Probiem Staﬁed.
Concurrent Medical
Problem:

Pre Existing Conditions:
QOutfcome to Date;

1 1/08/201 8
Yes

Chronic diarrhea Hx of anaplasmosis
Stable

Product Information: Product Name:

Product Type:
Lot Number:
Package Type:

Product Use
Information:

Manufacturer
/Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

 Acanal amb and Apple singles

Pet Food

BAG

Description:  Fed since 2016

Animal Information; Name:

Type Of Species:
Type Of Breed:
Gender:
Reproductive Status:
Weight:

Age:

Assessment of Prior
Health:

Number of Animals
Given the Product:

Number of Animals
Reacted:

Owner Information:

Healthcare Professional
Information:

FOUO- For Official Use Only

Irish Wolfhound
Male

Intact

82.7 Kilogram
3 Years

Good

1

1

Owner Yes
Information

provided:

Contact:

Addr‘ess‘: ;

United States

Practice Name:  Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine

Contact; Lisa Freeman

Phone: (508) 887-4523

Name:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010086



Address:

Sender Information:

Name: Lisa Freeman

Address: 200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536

United States

Contact: Phone:

Permission To Contact Yes
Sender:

Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:

Additional Documents:

Attachment: :

Type: Medical Records

5088874523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536

United States

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Client:
Patient: B 6

IDEXX BNP - 3/5/2019

IDEXK Reference Laborstories

C|ia:‘.t§r B6 -:F':Ll-w!: B6 :

Client B6 E

Patieng___=_%__ 1
Speciess CANINE
Breed:

Gender: MALE
Age:3Y

CARDIOPET proBNP- CANINE

- CANINE

Date:!

Ordered by EREEMAN

IDEXX VetConnect 1-888-433-9987
TUFTSUNIVERSITY
200 WESTBORO RD
NORTH GRAFTON, Massachusetts (1536

508-39-5385

Account #58033

0- 900 pmaoll HIGH E

B6

Page 45/100
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Texas A and M Troponin
g M """“;.,r,‘ Gastrointestinal Laboratory

& K Dr. J.M Steiner

A £ Department of Small Animal Clinical Sciences

% ® 5 Texas A&MUniversity
’:.4.0’ i R & 4474 TAMU

Verprma® College Station, TX 77843-4474

Woebsite User ID: clinpath@tufts.edu

Gl Lab Assigned Clinic ID: 11405
Dr Freeman Phone: 508 887 4669
Tufts Universitv-Clinical Pathology Lab Fax: 0508839 7936
At B6 . i
500 (Westbors Hoad S i B6
Morth Grafton, MA 01536 Owner Name:
USA Species: Canine

Date Received: Mar 06, 2018

Tufts University-Clinical Pathology Lab GlLab Accession:i B@ |
Tracking Number: 337144 e
Test Result Reference Interval Assay Date
Ultra-Sensitive Troponin | Fasting i B6 ing/mlL =0.06 i B6 |

Comments:
Gl Lab Contact Information
Phone: (979) 862-2861 Email: gilab@cvm tamu.edu
Fax: (979) 862-2864 veimed tamu.edw/gilab

Page 46/100
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Client: B 6

Patient: |

Diet Hx 3/5/19

CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM
________________________________ Please answer the follominm onestions ahoutaour net

Pet's name: | B6 Owner's name B6 Today's date: ")/ )/ / 2

1. How would you assess your pet's appetite? (mark the point on the line below that best represents your pet's appetite)

Example: Poor I Excellent

Poor \;1. Excellent

2. Have you noticed a change in your pet's appetite over the last 1-2 weeks? (check all that apply)
Eats about the same amount as usual OEats less than usual OEats more than usual
Seems to prefer different foods than usual OOther

3. Over the last few weeks, has your pet (check one)
OlLost weight DOGained weight Stayed about the same weight ODon't know

1. Please list below ALL pet foods, pecple food, treats, snack, dental chews, rawhides, and any other food item that your pet
currently eats and that you have fed in the last 2 years.

Please provide enough detail that we could go to the store and buy the exact same food - examples are shown jn the table

__Food (include specific product and flavor) Form Amount | How often? | Dates fed
| Nutro Grain Free Chicken, Lentil, & Sweet Potato Adult | dry 1%cup 2x/day | Jan 2016-present |
85% lean hamburger | microwaved 3 oz Tx/week June -Aug 2076
Pupperoni original beef flavor treat s | 1xMday Sept 2016-present |

treat | 6inch twist | 1x/week | Dec 2018-present

Vaton | DK dgd [Dnce WIS

gﬂ}is Peesc, Ligt e CxucNe : |
R0vac don Ao tend Aops [ dal] Bace W/tg |

S COCNANS, Eler e fboof L eS| ] , %
A v e 0 W ey, SEuereh -\-\_;g‘:.a Pl lr(m&_r.:al T udh“h‘(“{fkﬁ-ﬂ { voge die X
[OBndrohy o beek D bl condunded Gl Ao raRde. B aoak de AN S

*Any additional diet information can be listed on the back of this sheet

l\b*ﬁ ’ib\éi AW
2, OO O e

2. Do you give any dietary supplements to your pet (for example: vitamins, glucosamine, fatty acids, or any other
supplements)? OYes HNo  If yes, please list which ones and give brands and amounts:

Brand/Concentration Amount per day
Taurine Ees EINoS\e—ﬂ;pé? QAo mm&\% O OO0 QX &QL(
Carnitine OYes CONo i : X Y opateth S

Antioxidants OYes ONo
Multivitamin OYes OMNo
Fish ail OYes ONo

Coenzyme Q10 OYes ONo
Other (please list):
Example: Vitamin C Nature's Bounty 500 mg tablets - 1 per day

3. How do you administer pills to your pet?
O | do not give any medications
O | put them directly in my pet's mouth without food
@1 put them in my pet's dog/cat food Ladeg g {‘\,ﬂtén (J_d
O | put them in a Pill Pocket or similar product
O | put them in foods (list foods):

Page 47/100
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Client: :
Patient: B 6

Vitals Results

3:47:44 PM Nursing note
B 6 4:41:36 PM Heart Rate (/min)
4:41:37 PM Respiratory Rate B 6
4:41:38 PM Temperature ()
BG 10:04:53 AM Weight (kg)
0:04:41 AM Weight (kg)

Page 48/100

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010091



Cli
Paltei::rtlt: ._ B6

ECG from Cardio

i B6 : i B6 i12:00:47 PM Page 1 of 2
! Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

12 Lead; Standard Placement

Page 49/100
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Client:
Patient: B 6

ECG from Cardio

B6 : i B6  112:00:47 P Page 2 of 2

Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 50/100
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Client:
Patient:

B6

ECG from Cardio

Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 51/100
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Client:
Patient: B 6
Patient History

08:35 PM UserForm
08:36 PM Purchase
10:53 PM Treatment
10:55 PM Prescription
11:03 PM UserForm
11:04 PM Purchase
10:45 PM Prescription
10:48 PM Purchase
10:48 PM Purchase
06:01 AM UserForm
06:01 AM Email
01:12 PM Purchase
02:15PM UserForm
03:18 PM Purchase
03:18 PM Treatment
03:30 PM UserForm
03:45 PM Treatment
03:45 PM Deleted Reason

B 6 03:47 PM Treatment
03:47 PM Vitals
04:41 PM Vitals
04:41 PM Vitals
04:41 PM Vitals
02:38 AM UserForm
02:38 AM Email
10:40 AM Appointment
10:04 AM UserForm
10:04 AM Vitals
11:.07 AM Treatment
11:14 AM UserForm
11:30 AM Purchase
03:31 PM Labwork
03:34 PM Purchase
03:34 PM Purchase
03:34 PM Purchase
01:04 PM Appointment
06:07 PM Appointment

Page

52/100
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Client:
Patient: B 6

Patient History

09:51 AM Purchase
09:55 AM UserForm
09:59 AM Treatment
10:04 AM Vitals

B 6 10:28 AM UserForm
11:12 AM Appointment
11:12 AM Email
03:03 PM Purchase

Patient Account History  Description

Qty

price

Extended Disc Pmt

Page 53/100
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Report Details - EON-382951

ICSR: 2064360

Type Of Submission: Followup

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2019-03-21 11:55:12 EDT

Initial Report Date: 12/03/2018

Parent ICSR: 2059540

Follow-up Report to Yes

FDA Request:

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

Date Problem Started: 11/08/201 8
Yes

Concurrent Medical
Problem:_

Pre Existing Conditions;

B6

Outcome to Date; Stable

Product Information: Product Name: Acana Lamb and Apple singles

Product Type: Pet Food

Lot Number:

Package Type: BAG

Product Use pescription:
Information:

 Fed since 2016

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location

Information:
Animal Information: Name: '''''' BG“-
Type Of Species: lDog ___________
Type Of Breed: Irish Wolfhound
Gender; Male
Reproductive Status: Intact
Weight: 82.7 Kilogram
Age: 3 Years
Assessment of Prior Good
Health:
Number of Animals 1
Given the Product:
Number of Animals 1
Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
provided:
Confacf: Name: t B6 _
Address: |

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Healthcare Professional
Information:

Sender Information: Name:

Contact:

Permission To Contact
Sender;

Preferred Method Of
Contact:

Additional Documents:
Attachment:
Description:
Type:
Attachment:
Description:
Type:

Practice Name:

Contact:

i B6 |

United States

Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine

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

Phone:

Yes

Email

Medical Record 2.pdf
Follow-up medical records
Medical Records

Medical Record 1.pdf
Follow-up medical records
Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only
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Client: B 6

Patient:

IDEXX BNP - 3/5/2019

r : v 1
IDEXX Reference Laboratories C Iia:'.q B6 : Fetients  B6G i
--------------- bmimemime e

IDEXX VetConnect 1-885-433-9987

Date: 03052019 TUFTS UNIVERSITY
Requisition #; 337144 200 WES TBORO RD
Species CANINE Ac cession #:1 i NORTH GRAFTON, Massachusets 01536
Breed: Ordered by: FREERTAN 508-839-5385
Gender: MALE
Age: 3Y Account #58933

CARDIOPET proBNP- CANINE

CARDIOPET proBNP [

_ap , o Be :
-CANINE 0 - 900 pmall HIGH i

Comments:

Page 45/100
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

Texas A and M Troponin
g M """“;.,r,‘ Gastrointestinal Laboratory

& K Dr. J.M. Steiner

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
Tufts_University-Clinical Pathology Lab Fax: 0508 839 7936
Attr B6 5 : _
200 YoastnTy A Animal Name: i: B6 a'i
North Grafton, MA 01536 Owner Name: i._B6_
USA Species: Canine

Date Received: Mar 06, 2018

Tufts University-Clinical Pathology Lab Gl Lab Accession:; B6 :
Tracking Number. 337144 R
Test Result Reference Interval Assay Date
Ultra-Sensitive Troponin | Fasting i B6 hg/mL =0.06 03/06/19

Comments:
Gl Lab Contact Information
Phone: (979) 862-2861 Email: gilab@cvm tamu.edu
Fax: (979) 862-2864 veimed tamu.edw/gilab

Page 46/100
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Client:
Paltei::rtlt: B 6

Diet Hx 3/5/19

CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY FORM

Pet's name: _ B6 Owner's name B6 Today's date: 3/ ‘}/_’f 2

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
4:41:37 PM Respiratory Rate
4:41:38 PM Temperature ()
Weight (kg)
Weight (kg)

Page 48/100
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Client:
Patient:

B6

ECG from Cardio

|
12:00:47 PM Page 1 of 2

Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

12 Lead; Standard Placement

Page 49/100
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

ECG from Cardio

! S -
i B6 : i B6 {12:00:47 Page 2 of 2

haaraesio ol

Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 50/100
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Client:

B6

Patient:
ECG from Cardio

B e ) -

i B6 E ! B6 | 12:00:53 M

S NS RR 1] | PR 1) Tufts Ulliversity
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiclogy

eI

SR AT T MM BET T GRS T L T MR T T CITEET T LD TU T EIETTIOTE T {119 Sl ¥ i o 1 l'lfv Lo
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Client:

Patient:

Patient History

""""""""""" 08:35 PM UserForm
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
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Client: i
Patient: B 6
Patient History

B6

09:51 AM
09:55 AM
09:59 AM

10:04 AM
10:28 AM

11:12 AM

11:12 AM
03:03 PM

Purchase
UserForm
Treatment

Vitals
UserForm

Appointment

Email
Purchase

Patient Account History  Description

Qty

price Extended Disc Pmt

Page 53/100
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55 Willard Street
North Grafton, MA 01536
(508) 839-5395

Lummings

Veterinary Medical Centen

&1 TRFFE FHAFERENE Y

All Medical Records
Client: Patient: ._ ..... B 6
Address: B 6 Breed: Boxer ________
DOB: | B6 |
Home Phone:i BB
Work Phone: () - ____

Referring Information

Foster Hospital for Small Animals

Species: Canine
Sex: Female

Client:
Patient:

B6

Initial Complaint:
Scanned Record

Initial Complaint:
New, boxer 2-3 murmur. ok per{ ______________________________ i

Initial Complaint:

....................... -

Recheck B6 i

Lo i i

Page 1/111
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Client:
Patient: B 6

i B6  14:30:12PM
Prescribed 4 __B6 _i80mg Tablets - FHSA (30) e

Instructions - Give 1/2 tab by mouth every 12 hours. - Expires:i B6 11 Refills

Initial Complaint:

Rechecké B6 i

SOAP Text | B6 :

Initial Complaing:
Rechecki B6 :

Initial Complaint:

S

SOAPText | B6 | 2:01PM- B6

Disposition/Recommendations

Page 2/111
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Client:
Patient:

B6

Page 3/111
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Client:
Patient:

B6

bummings

Veterinary Medical Centes

AT FTUFEE DRIV EENTT

Foster Hospital for Small Animals

55 Willard Street

North Grafton, MA 01536

(508) 839-5395

Client: B6 Patient: B6
Veterinarian: o Species:  |Canine
PatientID: {__B6 __; Breed: Boxer
Visit 1D: Sex: Female
Age: B6 Years Old
Lab Results Report !
36;33543 PM Accession IDLBG
|'1'est |Results IReference Range IUnits
Troponin I Research - FHSA i | B6 0-0.08 mg/dl
B6
- 4/111 d :
Printed Tuesday, December 04, 2018
Page 4/111
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Referral and records-g B6 i

et K

i
i B

Page 5/111
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Client: B 6

Patient:

Referral and records- B6 i

Ll o e e

b imamrmemsmtmamanan

B 0 Ly

P

Page 6/111

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010113



Client: B 6

Patient:

Referral and recordsdi B6 i

Page 7/111
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Client B 6

Patien
Referral and records BG
it L...B6 ] e 2
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
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Client: | B6

Patient:

ECG from Cardio
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Patient History

03:28 PM Appointment
04:51 PM Appointment
04:52 PM Appointment

B 6 04:53 PM Appointment
04:58 PM Appointment
04:58 PM Appointment
04:59 PM Appointment
05:19 PM Purchase
02:33 PM UserForm
02:45 PM Purchase
03:29 PM Vitals
03:30 PM Purchase
03:40 PM Treatment
04:02 PM UserForm
05:47 PM Email
05:47 PM Email
12:15PM Appointment
02:10 PM UserForm

B 6 02:23 PM UserForm
02:23 PM Vitals
03:10 PM Treatment
03:10 PM Purchase
03:22 PM Purchase
04:46 PM UserForm
03:24 PM Email
02:20 PM Appointment
02:20 PM Appointment
02:22 PM Appointment
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Patient History

02:18 PM UserForm
02:22 PM UserForm
03:07 PM Treatment
03:39 PM Purchase
03:52 PM Purchase
04:15 PM Purchase
04:36 PM Prescription
04:38 PM Purchase
09:56 AM Appointment
10:46 AM Appointment
09:50 AM Appointment
09:57 AM UserForm
10:17 AM Purchase
10:26 AM Treatment
10:41 AM Vitals
11:08 AM Purchase
11:20 AM Purchase

BG 11:51 AM UserForm
05:22 PM Email
08:51 AM Appointment
02:19 PM UserForm
02:43 PM UserForm
02:45 PM Treatment
02:45 PM Vitals
02:46 PM Purchase
03:26 PM Purchase
12:57 PM Email
10:35 AM UserForm
05:14 PM Appointment
06:58 PM Appointment
01:02 PM UserForm
01:04 PM Treatment
02:01 PM Vitals
02:22 PM Prescription
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Client:

B6

Patient:
Patient History
03:00 PM Deleted Reason
03:00 PM Deleted Reason
03:00 PM Deleted Reason
B 6 03:22 PM Purchase
03:25 PM Purchase
03:25 PM Purchase
03:36 PM Labwork
03:36 PM Purchase
04:48 PM UserForm
06:08 PM Email
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From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;i

12/27/2018 3:56:41 PM

B6

Homecooked diet - see diet history in medical record: Lisa Freeman -

EON-374789

2060600-report.pdf; 2060600-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-374789] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060600-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2060600-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-374789

ICSR #: 2060600

EON Title: PFR Event created for Homecooked diet - see diet history in medical record; 2060600

AE Date 11/15/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed Doberman Pinscher
Age | B6 Years
District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060600
Product Group: Other
Product Name: Homecooked diet - see diet history in medical record

because owner had started taurine supplementation). Owner was recommended to change diet and we will

recheck in 3 months

Submission Type: Initial

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-010219



Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Homecooked diet - see diet history in medical record

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//browse/EON-374789

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
https://eon.fda.gov/eon//EventCustomDetailsAction!viewReport.jspa?decorator=none&e=0&issueType=12&
1ssueld=391798

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

The information is provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
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
through your local district FDA office.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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Report Details - EON-374789
ICSR; 2060600

Type Of Submission: Initial

Report Version: FPSR.FDA.PETF.V.V1

Type Of Report: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Reporting Type: Voluntary

Report Submission Date: 2018-12-27 10:47:28 EST

Reported Problem: Problem Description:

supplemerfcauun’). Owner was recommended to change diet and we will recheck
in 3 months

Date Problem Started: 11/15/2018

Concurrent Medical Yes
Problem

Pre Existing Condltlons' B6 ‘
Qutcome to Date. Stable

Product Information: Product Name:  Homecooked diet - see diet history in medical record
Product Type: Other

Lot Number:

Product Use
Informatlon

Manufacturer
[Distributor Information:

Purchase Location
Information:

Animal Information: Name: : B6 !
Type Of Species: Dog .......
Type Of Breed: Doberman Pinscher
Gender: Male
Reproductive Status: Neutered
Weight: 40.9 Kilogram
Age: | B6Years

Assessment of Prior Good
Health:

Number of Animals 1
Given the Product;:

Number of Animals 1

Reacted:
Owner Information: Owner Yes
Information
prowded:
Contact:
Address: | B 6
United States ™
Healthcare Professional  practice Name:  Tufts Cummings Sehool of Veterinary Medicine
Information: -
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

Address: 200 \Westboro Rd
North Grafton
Massachusetts
01536
United States

Contact: phone: 5088874523
Email: lisa.freeman@tufts.edu

Permission To Contact Yes

Sender:
Preferred Method Of Email
Contact:
Additional Documents:
Attachment: rpt_medical_record_preview.pdf
Description: . B6 medical records

Type: Medical Records

FOUO- For Official Use Only 2
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Cummings B6

\eterinary Medical Center a5

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY Canine Doborman Pinscher

B6
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Cummings L
\eterinary Medical Center o e b

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY
Onmkey Liason S08-887-4682

Patiert 0 Cwner

Name: BG Name:

Signalment: o Years Old Back/Tan Male Adidire s B 6
(Neutered] Doberman Pinscher

Patient W: ..Be_

Cofact Ciidan: [ B6 DM (Medicl
Onmiogy Resdent]

ARemate Chidanc "B | DVM DACYM

Student: i B6 vq9

............................ Discharge Instructions
AppoitmentDate; = B6
Diagnosis: 1 B6
Procedures: 1. Physical examination
2. Complete blood count
3. Hood chemistry profile
4. Urinalysis
Medications
Dispense:
Conliue:
Diet- Mease continoe fI!EIII'IgBG'ﬂIE diet you have discussed with the
cEr'i I I I t ........... ¥
CASE SLUNBMLARY
Thank you for bringing_B6_} tn the Tufts Oncology Service for evaluation of his B6 The bulk of
his | B6 by Tufts Surgery depariment on! __B6 i you report he has recovered well from
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=nl lllui'psm one mllrﬂl You can schedule this hfl:iilg.l[ iﬂsnn at 5088874687

3. After that visit, we can then plan to see him back every 2-3 months

Thank you for entrusting us with, B6 care! He is the sweetest boy and the best patient.

*rmmimgs Velerimery Medie! Center offers o fee sopport groop for ooregiee s of compo oioo coamols with coooer: For
move informotion pleose visil our we lsie Mipffvetmed hufls edufoneology

For the sofety ond well-beimg of our polie nls, your peil maest hove od on exomimalion by one of oo velerimarions withie the
paost yeorin onder o ol oin presoriplon medicotions.

Drdening Food:

Please check with your primory vele rinorion Lo purchese the recommended dielfs). I yow wish o myrehose your food fromoes,
please col 7-10 doys i odvanee [(SO8-BE7-1629) 1o ensure the food s instock Alle rmotvely. velerimoey diels con be ordered
from ondine reloders with o preserpton/velerinory oppgrevel

Clioicel Trols
Chnical tricls ore studie s mwhich our velerinory doedors work with you ond your pet Lo invesigeie o spedfic dseose proces or
o gromsimg new iest orirealment. Peose see our website: vel tofis cdi/evmefolbnicel shdies

Cas= B6 ! Dwns B6 Discheape EnEtions
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Cummings B6

\leterinary Medical Center

AT TUFTS UNIVERSITY B6 Male (Neutered)

..................

Ormnfmpmt:

Ormnfmpmt:

Onl_plnfmplzt

1. Date:
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Clnician:
Pharmacy sent to:

Ormnfmpmt:

B. Dale:
Chnican:

Pharmacy sent to:
Onl_plnfmplzt

9. Dale:
Chnican:

Prescription:
Pharmacy st tn:
Ongplnfmpmt:

10. Date=
Chnician:

Pharmacy snt tn:
Olmnfmpe;t:
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